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SQUARE PHARMACEUTICALS LTD.
TRANSMITTAL LETTER

The

Shareholders

Securities and Exchange Commission
Registrar of Joint Stock Companies & Firms
Dhaka Stock Exchange Ltd.

Chittagong Stock Exchange Ltd.

Sub : Annual Report for the year ended March 31, 2009

Dear Sir(s)

We are pleased to enclose a copy of the Annual Report together with the Audited
Accounts including Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2009, Income Statement, Statement
of Changes in Equity and Cash Flow Statement for the year ended March 31,2009 along
with notes thereon and all related consolidated financial statements for your

record/necessary measures.

Yours sincerely

2

Khandaker Habibuzzaman
Company Secretary

Dated: 17th August, 2009



SQUARE PHARMACEUTICALS LTD.
NOTICE TO THE SHAREHOLDERS

Notice is hereby given that the 43rd ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the shareholders of Square
Pharmaceuticals Ltd. will be held on Monday the 7th September, 2009 at 11:00 a.m. at the
Factory Premises, Board Ghar Bazar, Kaliakoir, Gazipur to transact the following business:

Agenda-1. To receive, consider and adopt the Accounts for the year ended March 31, 2009
together with the Report of the Directors and the Auditors thereon.

Agenda-2: To declare dividend for the year ended March 31,2009.
Agenda-3: To elect Directors in terms of the relevant provision of Articles of Association.

Agenda-4: To appoint Auditors and to fix their remuneration.

By order of the Board

Khandaker Habibuzzaman
Company Secretary Dated: 17th August, 2009

Notes: The proxy form must be affixed with requisite revenue stamp and be deposited at the Registered
Office of the Company not less than 48 hours before the time fixed for the meeting.




Vision

We view business as a means to the material and
social wellbeing of the investors, employees and
the society at large, leading to accretion of
wealth through financial and moral gains as a
part of the process of the human civilization.

Mission

Our Mission is to produce and provide
quality & innovative healthcare relief for
people, maintain stringently ethical standard
in business operation also ensuring benefit
to the shareholders, stakeholders and the
society at large.

SQUARE

Objectives

Our objectives are to conduct transparent
business operation based on market
mechanism within the legal & social frame
work with aims to attain the mission reflected
by our vision.

Corporate Focus
Our vision, our mission and our objectives
are to emphasise on the quality of product,
process and services leading to growth of
the company imbibed with good
governance practices.




The Ten Principles of Global Compact (UN) :

The ten principles of Global Compact initiated by the UN Secretary General as have been adopted by Square
Pharmaceuticals Ltd. are as follows :

Human Rights:

(1) Businesses should support and respect the protection of internationally proclaimed human rights within their sphere of influence; and
(2) Make sure that they are not complicit in human rights abuses.

Labour Standards:

(3) Businesses should uphold the freedom of association and the effective recognition of the right to collective bargaining;
4 The elimination of all forms of forced and compulsory labour;
5) The effective abolition of child labour and

(6) Eliminate discrimination in respect of employment and occupation.

Environment:

(7) Business should support a precautionary approach to environmental challenges:
(8) Undertake initiatives to promote greater environmental responsibility; and
©9) Encourage the development and diffusion of environmentally friendly technologies.

Ethical Standards:
(10) Business should work against corruption in all its forms, including extortion and bribery.

WE STRIVE FOR

Q We in SQUARE, strive, above all, for top quality health care products at the least cost reaching the lowest rungs of the economic class of
people in the country.We value our social obligations.

Q We owe our shareholders and strive for protection of their capital as well as ensure highest return and growth of their assets.

Q We strive for best compensation to all the employees who constitute the back-bone of the management and operational strength of
the company through a pay-package composing salary/wages, allowances, bonuses, profit participation, leave salary and
superannuation & retirement benefits.

Q We strive for the best co-operation of the creditors & debtors the banks & financial Institutions who provide financial support when we
need them, the suppliers of raw materials & suppliers who offer them at the best prices at the opportune moments, the providers of
utilities-power, gas & water etc. and the customers who buy our products & services by redeeming their claim in time by making prompt
payment and by distributing proper product on due dates to our customers.

Q We strive for fulfillment of our responsibility to the government through payment of entire range of due taxes, duties and claims by
various public agencies like municipalities etc.

Q We strive, as responsible citizen, for a social order devoid of malpractices, anti-environmental behaviours, unethical and immoral
activities and corruptive dealings.

Q We strive for practicing good-governance in every sphere of activities covering inter alia not being limited to, disclosure & reporting to
shareholders, holding AGM in time, distribution of dividends and other benefits to shareholders, reporting/dissemination of price
sensitive information, acquisition of shares by insiders, recruitment & promotion of staff, procurement & supplies, sale of assets etc. all
that directly and indirectly affect the interest of concerned groups - the shareholders, the creditors, suppliers, employees, government
and the publicin general.

Q Wesstrive for equality between sexs, races, religions and regions in all spheres of our operation without any discriminatory treatment.
Q Westrive for an environment free from pollution and poisoning.
Q We strive for the achievement of millennium development goals for the human civilization




CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:

Corporate Governance involves decision making processes for any corporate body as a going concern for
the benefit of all concerned, present and future. These decisions may be categorised as policy & strategic,
operational and executing, performance & evaluation and sharing of the accretional assets between
present & future cohorts. The involvement of the entrepreneur in all these areas invokes decision making
governance on a continuous basis, the degree of involvement being variable with the extent of
delegation of authority top down and reporting for accountability bottom up of the Management
echelon. These aspects of governance are shared by the Board of Directors, Executive Management,
operational participants and workers and others in fulfillment of the common goals that converge in
increasing the benefits of all stakeholders. To this end entire corporate governance efforts are blended
with "good governance practices" as ethically and morally acceptable standards under a given socio

politico environmental phenomenon of our society in which we work; live and exist.
The organisms through which the corporate governance functions are carried out are:
BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

(a) Constitution:

The Board of Directors, the top Management echelon, consisting of the founding entrepreneurs/
successors and an Independent Director, provides the policy and strategic support and direction for the
entire range of the corporate activities. The Board of Directors consist of nine (9) members including the
Independent Director with varied education and experience which provides a balancing character in
decision making process. The Board is re-constituted every year at each Annual General Meeting when
one-third of the members retire and seek re-election. A director is liable to be removed if the conditions of
the Articles of Association and the provisions of the Companies Act 1994 are not fullfilled.

(b) Role & Responsibilities:

The main role of the Board of Directors, which is the highest level of authority, is to provide general
superintendence, oversee the operations and control the affairs of the company through appropriate
delegation and accountability processes via the lines of command. However the Board of Directors hold
the ultimate responsibility & accountability with due delligence for conducting the activities of the
company as per provisions of law in the interest of the shareholders, the stakeholders, the state and the
society. The Board of Directors, in fulfillment of its responsibility hold periodic meetings, at least once a
quarter and provide appropriate decisions/directions to the Executive Management. Such meetings
usually consider operational performance, financial results, review of budgets, capital expenditure
proposals for BMRE or new projects/divisions/product lines, procurement of funds by issue of shares or
borrowing, procurement of raw materials, plant & machinery, pricing of products/discounts, recruitment,
training and promotion of officers, approval of audited accounts and distribution of dividends and other
interest of the stakeholders including the employees and workers. The Board of Directors take special care
in designing and articulating productivity and compensation plans of employees and workers and
rewarding them appropriately on the basis of quality and quantity of performance as an incentive. Board
also remains responsible for removal of operational hazards to life and health of workers, friendly
environmental work condition and social relationship as demanded of good citizen in a country.
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(c) Relationship with Shareholders & Public:

The shareholders as owners, are required to be provided with material information on the company's
operation half-yearly and annually, the latter at the AGM. They are also provided routine services by the
Company Secretary in matters of transfer of shares, replacement in case of loss or damage of shares,
payment of dividends etc. The Board is however responsible to the public for publication of any price
sensitive information as per SEC regulation. A qualified Chartered Secretary is in charge for all these
responsibilities as Company Secretary.

(d) Relationship with Government:

In its role on accountability to the government, the Board of Directors ensure payment of all dues to
government in the form of import duty, custom duty and port charges, VAT, Corporate Taxes and other
levies as and when they become due on the basis of actual operations and make sure to avoid corruption.
This has enabled the company to enhance its contribution to the National Exchequer on a progressive
rate year after year.

(e) Relationship with Financers/Bankers:

The Board oversees the financial transactions and ensures to meet company's commitments to the
lenders without default. This has resulted in securing lower interest rates from them.

(f) Relationship with Suppliers:

As the company has to import plant and machinery and almost all the raw materials from abroad, it
maintains cordial and mutually beneficial interest with its international as well as local suppliers. This has
enabled the company to avoid any legal disputes in international/local courts and enhanced the
company's image as a good customer.

(g) Corporate Social Responsibilities (CSR):

The Board of Directors is also awoken of the Corporate Social Responsibilities (CSR) especially in the areas of
gender equality, race-religion-regional equality, non-employment of child labour, human rights, environmental
pollution, social-marketing, social activities (promotion of sports & culture, health care and population control
programs, elimination of corruption programs, participation in charitable activities etc. in non-partisan
manner) right to form and participate in Union under ILO convention, employment of disableds etc.

AUDIT COMMITTEE OF BOARD

The Board of Directors has constituted an Audit Committee of the Board consisting of three Directors. The
Audit Committee is headed by the Independent Director, Mr. M. Sekander Ali, an MBA and a Senior
Development and Investment Banker of the country. Other members are Mr. Samuel S. Chowdhury, Director
and Mr. Kazi Igbal Harun, Director. The Audit Committee carries out its responsibilities as per the provisions
of law and submits its report to the Board of Directors from time to time. The Audit Committee shall also co-
ordinate with the Internal and external Auditors as and when required. The Audit Committee ensures that
adequate internal checks & balances supported by adequate MIS are in place for detection of errors frauds
and other difficiencies. The other responsibilities include inter alia, not being limited to, the prevention of
conflict of interest between the company and its Directors officials, customers, suppliers, government and
any other interest groups and detect or remove any scope of insider trading in the company's stock. The
Audit Committee also ensures compliance of requirements of SEC and other agencies.




EXECUTIVE MANAGEMENT

The Executive Management is led by the Managing Director (CEO) who is appointed by the Board of
Directors for a term of 5 years (renewable) with the approval of shareholders in the Annual General
Meeting. The Managing Director is supported by professional, well educated, trained and experienced
team consisting of Executive Directors, Directors, General Managers and a host of Senior Executives in the
hierarchy of management. The Board has approved an organogram with modern features ensuring clear
lines of delegation of authority and reporting for accountability for effective decision making evaluation
of performance on merit for both rewarding and disciplinary action. The Executive Management is
responsible for preparation of budgetary segment plans/sub-segment plans for every cost/profit centres
and are held accountable for performance therefor. The Executive Management is aided by
committee(s)/sub-committee(s) in carrying out its functions.

OTHER GOVERNANCE APPARATUS

The Company, in its efforts for Corporate Good Governance Practices, uses a series of top ranking
professional service providers including Legal experts, Bankers, Insurers and Technical experts who
continuously assist the Board of Directors and the Executive Management in properly discharging their
duties to all the shareholders, stakeholders, the Government and the public as highlighted below:

(1) Independent Director:

In compliance of the SEC Regulations on Good Governance, the Board of Directors as empowered by the
Regulations, appointed Mr. M Sekander Ali, one of the Senior Development/Investment Bankers of the
country, former Managing Director of Bangladesh Shilpa Bank/Bangladesh Shilpa Rin Sangstha/Investment
Corporation of Bangladesh and Senior Adviser, the Securities and Exchange Commission, as the non-
shareholder Independent Director. It is expected that his expertise would help contribute to the further
disclosure and protect the interest of all investors in general and smaller investors in particular.

(2) Legal Advisers:

In order to avail the best legal services for Good Corporate Governance, the company has empanelled the
following top ranking legal professionals:

Mr.Rafiqul-ul Huq, Bar-at-Law
Mr.Rokonuddin Mahmud, Bar-at-Law
Mr. M. Moniruzzaman Khan, Bar-at-Law
Ms. Nihad Kabir, Bar-at-Law

The expertise of the above named professionals have had long term fundamental support to the
company's Good Governance efforts.
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(3) Bankers:

The degree of efficient business operation largely depends on the quality of efficiency of banking services
received by the company. Efficient banking service brings down cost of operations. On the other hand,
cost of financial services and interest on the lending by the banks are also required to be the minimum.
With this end of view, the company has established long term business relationship with the following
banks who provide most efficient service at minimum cost/interest that benefit the shareholders:

Janata Bank Ltd.

Citibank N. A

Standard Chartered Bank
Eastern Bank Ltd.

Commercial Bank of Ceylon Ltd.
Mercantile Bank Ltd.

Bank Alfalah Ltd.

Shahjalal Islami Bank Ltd.

Trust Bank Ltd.

Bank Asia Ltd.

The company has neither ever defaulted in any commitment with its Bankers nor did get entangled in
legal dispute at any court premises.

(4) Insurer:

Insurance services cover certain operational risks which are required by law/business practices to be
covered by legitimate insurance service providers for protection of the interest of the company, nay, the
investors. To this end, the company has to select insurer with the most efficient, reputed and financially
sound history so that claims, if any, are settled promptly and the premium rates are market competitive.
The company, based on these considerations, is maintaining insurance business relationships with the
following highly reputed and publicly listed companies:

Pragati Insurance Ltd.
Pioneer Insurance Co. Ltd.

The company has not yet faced any dispute over any claims and the company enjoys special premium
rates which protects the interest of the investors.

(5) Auditors:

The role of the auditors in certification of the financial statement is the most significant aspect of
Corporate Governance and protection of interest of investors. As evident from the Annual Reports, the
company rigidly follows the code of International Accounting Standards (IAS) and International Standard
of Auditing (ISA) with legally required disclosures of Accounts and Financial Statements. This has been
possible due to the high level capability and integrity of M/s. Chowdhury Bhattacharjee & Co, Chartered
Accountants whose unchallenging performance has played a very trustworthy role in the protection of
interest of the investors for which the Regulatory Authority has allowed their continuation as Auditors.




DIVIDEND POLICY

Ethics is an ingredient of Good Governance and involves a determination of what is right and what is
wrong and deals with things to be sought and things to be avoided with way of life and the end of life.
Ethics invokes the management of the environment within which we function from a perspective broader
than, but obviously inclusive of, the current cohort. Since the corporate environment is in theory an
infinitely lived entity owned by finitely lived shareholders, a governance ethic must represent a system
that serves the needs of the current ownership while preserving the ability of the corporation to sustain
itself and benefit future cohorts. The corporate ethic must necessarily promote efficiency in co-existing
with the environment to generate the quality of life for a current cohort and yet also provide an equity
that does not disadvantage a furture cohort by the decisions of a current cohort. As an environmental
ethic analogy, those living today naturally believe in dividend payouts today with less regard for the
consequence tomorrow and those living tomorrow would prefer dividend payouts tomorrow without
regard for the sacrifices we make today to allow their greater consumption tomorrow.

Based on the above concept, the company is committed to show a stable policy of distribution (cash
outlay) of the accretional wealth (profits) between the current and the future generation of shareholders.
This would enable the company to enhance its capital wealth and sustain for perpetuity of existence,
benefiting both the present cohorts and the progeny.

SHAREHOLDERS' RELATIONSHIP

Corporate Governance issues include how major policy decisions are made in business corporations, how
various stakeholders can influence the process, who is held accountable for performance and what
performance standards are applied. In a nutshell power and influence are crucial in corporate governance.
As shareholders belong to the most important stakeholders, ownership structure has an impact on the
balance of power among shareholders. Though sponsors usually hold majority shares required for
ordinary resolutions, public shareholders have a definite role and influence in the passing of special
resolutions required for changes in the business object, sale of business/productive assets, merger and
amalgamation, winding up or dissolution and amendments to Memorandum and Articles of Association
for protection of minority interest up to 49.9% of the shareholdings. The position of shareholders as on 31-
03-2009 indicates that the sponsors of the company do not hold the required shareholdings (75%) for
passing special resolutions. This allows the public shareholders (individuals & institutions) to play an
effective role in protecting their legal corporate rights.

The Company holds regularly as per law the Annual General Meeting with adequate notice and
disclosures in the Directors' Report and the Auditors' Report on Accounts/Notes and resolutions are
passed with consensus and unanimity. All reasonable and practicable suggestions are implemented with
good grace. Special Resolutions are passed in General Meeting with due notices.

All enquiries are attended by the Company Secretary. Where necessary, Internal Audit Committee
investigates matters of significant merit for consideration by the Management Committee/Managing
Director/Audit Committee of Board/Board of Directors as the case may be.
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CORPORATE SOCIALISATION

In order to play a model role for Good Governance characteristics in the corporate sector, the company
has become members of country's leading chamber - Metropolitan Chamber of Commerce & Industries
(MCCI), Bangladesh Association of Publicly Listed Companies (BAPLC), Central Depository Bangladesh
Limited (CDBL), Dhaka Stock Exchange Ltd. (DSE) and Chittagong Stock Exchange Ltd. (CSE). These
memberships have provided scope to the company for improvement of Governance Practices for the
benefit of the shareholders /stakeholders.

RESEARCH AND NEW PRODUCTS DEVELOPMENT

As a part of Corporate Social Responsibility for Good Governance the company maintains a team of
scientific pharmaceutical experts who continuously conduct research & development programs for
improving quality of products, reduction of cost, adoptation of products that are free of intellectual
property rights and innovative products. These efforts have enabled the company to add new products to
its product lines every year to the benefit of the common men of the country and the shareholders. The
success in this field has secured the leading position for the company in the pharmaceutical sector.

BEYOND THE BORDER

Corporate social responsibility, an element of Good Corporate Governance, extend to the society to the
government and beyond the borders of the country for social good as well as for contribution of Foreign
Exchange Resources to the National Exchequer. To this end, the company is making entry into foreign
markets and making efforts in registering its products in USA/EU countries for which is has already set up
a modern state-of-art production facilities at Kaliakoir, Gazipur. The company has already secured
permission for marketing its products in UK/EU countries.

SEGMENT REPORT

The company's chief operating decision makers review the profit and loss of the company on an
aggregate basis and manage the operations of the company as a single operating segment. Accordingly,
the company operates in one segment, which is the business of developing, manufacturing and
marketing of drugs for health care for all live species.

RISK PERCEPTION

Company management perceives investment risks within the national and international economic
situation in relation to legal requirements involving intellectual property rights, scientific invention, WTO
regulations and monetary & fiscal investment policies and has prepared its production & marketing
strategy to meet the challenges from these risks.
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MANAGEMENT APPARATUS
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Mr. Samson H. Chowdhury
Mr. Samuel S. Chowdhury
Mr.Tapan Chowdhury
Dr.Kazi Harunar Rashid
Mr.M. Sekander Ali
Ms.Ratna Patra

Mr. Anjan Chowdhury

Mr. Kazi Igbal Harun

Mr. K. M Saiful Islam

AUDIT COMMITTEE

Mr. M. Sekander Al
Mr.Samuel S. Chowdhury
Mr. Kazi Igbal Harun

MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE

Mr. Tapan Chowdhury
Mr.K M Saiful Islam
Mr. Parvez Hashim

Mr. M. Ashiqul Hoque Chawdhury

Mr. Muhammadul Haque
Mr.Md. Kabir Reza, FCMA

Chairman

Vice Chairman
Managing Director
Director
Independent Director
Director

Director

Director

Director

Chairman
Member
Member

Chairman
Member
Member
Member
Member
Member
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SENIOR CORPORATE OFFICIALS

Mr. Md. Kabir Reza, FCMA Chief Financial Officer
Mr.Khandaker Habibuzzaman, MBA, ACS Company Secretary

Mr.Md. Majibur Rahman Bhuiyan, M.Com  Head of Internal Audit

COMPANY SECRETARY
Mr.Khandaker Habibuzzaman, MBA, ACS

AUDITORS

M/s. Chowdhury Bhattacharjee & Co.
Chartered Accountants

47/2,Indira Road
Dhaka-1215,Bangladesh

LEGAL ADVISORS

Mr. Rafique-ul Huq, Bar-at-Law
47/1,Purana Paltan, Dhaka

Mr. Rokanuddin Mahmud, Bar-at-Law
Walsow Tower
21-23,Kazi Nazrul Islam Avenue, Dhaka

Mr. M. Moniruzzaman Khan, Bar-at-Law
City Heart
67, Naya Paltan, V.I.P Road, Dhaka

Ms. Nihad Kabir, Bar-at-Law
House No.62,Road No. 11A
Dhanmondi, Dhaka

BANKERS

Janata Bank Ltd.
1, Dilkusha C.A, Dhaka

Citibank N.A
109, Gulshan Avenue, Gulshan, Dhaka

Standard Chartered Bank
67, Gulshan Avenue, Gulshan, Dhaka

Commercial Bank of Ceylon Ltd.
2,Dilkusha, C.A,Dhaka

Eastern Bank Ltd.
31, North C.A, Gulshan Circle-2, Dhaka

Mercantile Bank Ltd.
61, Dilkusha C.A, Dhaka

Bank Alfalah Ltd.
5,Rajuk Avenue, Motijheel, Dhaka

Shahijalal Islami Bank Ltd.
House-6, Road-32, Gulshan Avenue, Dhaka

Trust Bank Ltd.
110, Gulshan Avenue, Dhaka

Bank Asia Ltd.
82, Mohakhali C.A, Dhaka

INSURERS

Pioneer Insurance Co. Ltd.
10, Dilkusha C.A, Dhaka

Pragati Insurance Co. Ltd.
20-21, Kawran Bazar, Dhaka

LISTING

Dhaka Stock Exchange Ltd.
Chittagong Stock Exchange Ltd.

REGISTERED OFFICE

"Square Centre"

48, Mohakhali C.A
Dhaka-1212,Bangladesh
Phone: 8833047-56, 8859007
www.squarepharma.com.bd

FACTORIES

o Square Road, Salgaria, Pabna, Bangladesh

© Board Ghar Bazar
Kaliakoir, Gazipur, Bangladesh




CORPORATE HISTORY:

o0 oo o

Year of Establishment (Initially as a Partnership)
Incorporated as a Private Limited Company
Technical Collaboration Agreement with
Janssen Pharmaceuticals of Belgium
(asubsidiary of Johnson & Johnson International Ltd.)
Technical Collaboration Agreement with
F.Hoffman-La Roche & Co. Ltd.

Converted into Public Limited Company
Initially Public Offering (IPO)

Stock Exchange Listings

Agreement with M/s. Bovis Tanvec Ltd. of UK for
implementation of Dhaka Plant

Awarded ISO-9001 Certificate

Awarded UK-MHRA Certificate

Business Lines

Authorized Capital
Paid-up Capital
Number of Employees
Subsidiary Company

Associate Company

1958
1964

1975

1984
1991
1994
1995

1996

1998

2007

Manufacturing and Marketing of
Pharmaceutical Finished Products,
Basic Chemicals, AgroVet Products
and Pesticide Products

Tk.5,000 million
Tk.1,207.22 million

3,811

Square Spinnings Ltd.
Square Cephalosporins Ltd.
Square Biotechs Ltd.
Square Multi Fabrics Ltd.

Square Textiles Ltd.
Square Knit Fabrics Ltd.
Square Fashions Ltd.
Square Hospitals Ltd.
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CORPORATE OPERATIONAL RESULTS:

(Figures in thousand)

2008-09 2007-08 2006-07 2005-06 2004-05
Turnover (Gross) 11,366,598 9,565,716 8,711,035 7,085,553 6,199,135
Value Added Tax 1,545,801 1,307,872 1,210,223 995,648 867,088
Turnover (Net) 9,820,797 8,257,844 7,500,811 6,089,905 5,332,047
Gross Profit 4,148,231 3,401,782 3,232,364 2,564,503 2,172,593
Net Profit before Tax 2,511,259 1,868,634 1,722,906 1,533,043 1,513,019
Net Profit after Tax 1,890,053 1,381,863 1,303,243 1,165,865 1,255,848
Net Assets Value (NAV) 9,949,398 8,417,041 7,333,258 6,402,015 5,568,790
Total Assets 13,251,243 12,703,127 10,486,940 9,298,987 7,907,933
Total Bank Borrowings 2,279,694 3,569,280 2,536,524 2,334,925 1,902,331
Total Current Assets 3,843,513 4,411,836 3,682,511 4,031,685 3,242,502
Total Current Liabilities 2,640,869 3,500,845 2,555,566 2,260,755 1,949,949
Current Ratio 1.46 1.26 144 1.78 1.66
No. of Share Outstanding 12,072,240 8,942,400 5,961,600 4,968,000 4,320,000
Dividend per Share (Cash) 40 40 50 75 77
Dividend per Share (Stock) 25% 35% 50% 20% 15%
Net Assets Value per Share (NAV) 824 697 607 530 461
Net Operating Cash Flow per Share 206.08 107.75 120.02 98.50 76.07
Earning per Share (SPL) 156.56 114.47 107.95 96.57 104.03
Earning per Share (Consolidated) 170.51 126.37 120.79 112.20 108.62
EPS at Original Capital at IPO 944.03 690.93 651.62 582.93 627.92
Quoted Price per Share - DSE 2,935 4,110 2,447 2,276 3,768
Quoted Price per Share - CSE 2,923 4,107 2,462 2,289 3,766
Price Earning Ratio-DSE (Time) 18.75 35.90 22.67 23.50 36.22
Number of Shareholders 47,258 31,688 13,009 13,206 10,486
Human Resources:
Executives 1,786 1,525 1,242 1,143 949
Staff 1,084 1,110 913 796 740
Workers 941 929 846 764 705







GOODWILL

MESSAGE FROM THE CHAIRMAN

Dear Shareholder, Colleague and Ladies & Gentlemen

We humbly owe in all respect, to the Almighty Magnificient Creator for enabling us to meet
at the 43rd Annual General Meeting today. | hope you all have received the Copies of the
Annual Report for 2008-09 containing the Directors' Report and Audited Accounts together
with Auditors' Report thereon for the year 2008-09 which is being placed for your
consideration and approval.

You will have observed that your Company has been steadily growing in turnover, profit, net
worth and market capitalisation over the years. Nevertheless it held the peak position. The
Company is looking for spreading its wings in the virgin markets of the world.Your
investments should bring you rewards in income and capital appreciation. We all owe our
countrymen our obligation to serve them through production and supply of medicines at
reasonable costs that they can pay for their relief from diseases. We owe our employees,
suppliers and providers of various services as much as we owe our Government. Your
Company intends to conscientiously fulfill all these obligations with your active support in
all respects by strictly following the due process of law and moral orders.

As you all are aware of the Country is passing through crises-ridden economic situation
under world-wide recession the impact of which would not leave us unaffected. It is hoped
that world wide socio-economic orders would stabilize soon as the economies of the
developed and developing countries recover with positive impact on the growth of our
income of exports, remittences, and resultant our people.

Looking for better days ahead for all the shareholders.

Sincerely yours

Samson H.Chowdhur

Chairman







ADDRESS OF WELCOME

BY THE MANAGING DIRECTOR

Esteemed shareholders, Ladies & Gentlemen

| feel proud to welcome you on behalf of the Board of Directors to the 43rd Annual General
Meeting of the shareholders for your consideration and approval of the Annual Report for
2008-09 containing Balance Sheet, Income Statement, Cash Flow Statement and Auditors
Report thereon. As the Managing Director and CEO of the Company, | owe you all our
obligations for performance as per plans and programs as approved by the Board of
Directors from time to time. In this regard | would like to report to you all that | have on
behalf of the Management Team always received due directions from the Chairman and
Board of Directors in implementing the decisions of the Board for increased output, Sales
Revenue, even distribution of products, maintenance of quality, professionalism in
performance, humanism in relationship with employees, workers, customers, suppliers,
creditors and above all our valued shareholders whose investments are our trusts. We assure
you that we can not afford to ignore our obligations to any one of you, any one of our
stakeholders.

| welcome you again to our way of working for betterment of our society as a responsible
citizen.

Looking forward to further better days.

/.

T;pzan Chowdhury
Managing Direct;
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SQUARE PHARMACEUTICALS LTD.

Directors' Report
TO THE SHAREHOLDERS FOR THE YEAR 2008-2009

In terms of provisions of Section 184 of the
Companies Act 1994, Rule 12 (and the schedule
there under) of the Securities and Exchange Rules
1987 and IAS - | (International Accounting
Standards-I) codes as adopted by The Institute of
Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB), it is
the pleasure of the Board of Directors to submit its
Report to the Shareholders for the year ended 31

March 2009 in the following paragraphs:

1.ECONOMIC & ENVIRONMENTAL SITUATION :
The year (2008), which encompassed three quarters
of our company's operational period had passed
through economic and monetary pressures of most
of the consumers' goods leading to flamboyant rise
in prices until the robust Aman was harvested with
cooling effect. The year also closed with much
waited general election. Internationally also, prices
of most of our imported items, especially crude oil /
fuel oil, wheat, rice, edible oil, etc. went up
astronomically. On the other hand due to the advent
of recession in the west prices of our major export
items, such as RMG products, sea foods, leather and
leather products diminished. As a result our balance
of trade gap widened. However, the increased
remittances from our wage-earners had enabled the
country to sustain a positive balance of payment
without extra support from IMF and others. Amidst
these variances, our industrial growth continued at
satisfactory level despite fall in FDI. The GDP growth
rate during fiscal year 2008-09 has been estimated
to fall to 5.9% from earlier year's actual of 6.71%. The
projection for 2009-10 however shows a further fall
to 5.5%. The economy is however expected to grow
from subsequent year with recovery taking effect in

the west by 2010-11.

2.PHARMACEUTICAL SECTOR:
The pharmaceutical sector attained a growth of
6.91% during the year 2008 as against 15.80%
during the previous year. The national pharma
market growth and that of the company during the
past few years are given below:
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i dvgumDIUK vgm ijt
2008-2009 eQtii Rb" tkquitnvivieh 1 ciZ
ciiPigbvcli™i cizte™b

ciiPigbi cl™ Abb i mit_ tKielibx ABb 1994 Gi 184
bs ciit’Q”, mKDimUR GU G-1PA i*jm 1987 Gi 12bs
lerai (Ges Zdimj Abhvgr) kZibmii Ges 1™ BbioiuDU Ae
PUW GKIDUWUm Ae eisjii k KZK MniZ ABGGm-1
(AVSRWZK inmie gvb~U-1) Abmiti 31tk giP 2009 ZwiiL
mg3 Aw_K eQtii cizie™h mofubZ tkauifniiviedhi
KitQ 1bigi® cii’Q™, {uZ fck KitQbt

1. A ShiZK 1 enYiR'K crin 1Z:

AtjiP" eQti 1hZ" ciqiRbig “e'mightii gj” AiZgvlig
eix Ges A_thizK 1 Aw_K Pvci gta" tKwdvbri
e'emigk Kihpg criPujZ nigiQ] G eQiiB edj
CIZ1N1Z miaiiY tbeiPb mgiR nigiQ]

ASRIZK eiRiti I AiZgilig gj erxi NUbr NiUQ ietk
Kii Aigit™1 Aig b ch'mgn thgb: AciitkwaZ “Zj,
Rijibx "Zj, tFR""ZJ, Pvg, Mg BZ'w" |

Ab 1K, A BbiZK g v AMgibi KiitY “Zix feilhK |
migi” K Li™"cY", Pigov Ges Pigov “Zix cY'mgini ifbx
nim fctgiQ] djkiziZ, Aig™ub 1 iBub enYiR™ DEE
GKUr eo aitbi e'eab "Zix nigiQ| Zte 1et itk Aei Z
eisji ki KZK "ef "1IkK A_ tciY erx cilqiq ABGgGd
Ges AbWb'1™ i mnthuMZy QuoiB 1eMZ eQiii e'eaib afi
NLiZ mg nigiQ]

GZ miZ1 Avgit™ i 1kiTvbgh miSVIRbKfife eix tcigiQ
hi™ 1 e~k reibiqM nim fctqiQ] \Riic pgerxi nii
2008-09 A_eQti 5.9% nte efj aiYv Kiv nigiQ hv
1eMZ eQfi 10 6.71%] G Qiovl GB pgerx 2009-10
mitj Kig 5.5% niZ citi efj anYv KivniQ|

Zte, 2010-11 A_ eQi niZ GB Ae v Kulig DVi mee
nie et Avkv Kiv hig|

2. digumDIUK vjm fmzi:

digmDIUK'j tmei AT 2008 mitj kZKiv 6.91 fill
ceix ARb KiiQ hvieMZ 2007 mitj 1Qj 15.80 M|
1eMZ KigK eQtii Jla Lz 1 tKvwelbxi ceixi
ZjbigjK iPT ibtg Dc veb Kiv nijit

Year National Market Growth Rate Company's Growth Rate
2004 8.60% 13.08%
2005 17.50% 14.30%
2006 4.08% 22.94%
2007 15.80% 9.81%
2008 6.91% 18.83%




3. OPERATIONS REVIEW:

(1) PHARMA PLANTS:

The production plants at Pabna and Kaliakoir had
continued to improve their operational efficiency
both qualitatively and quantitatively by upgrading
technological process, research and training. The
company made substantive investments in this
regard during the year as detailed below:

(@) Land 39,015,862
(b) Building 295,689,998
(c) Plant & Machinery 762,882,896
(d) Laboratory Equipments 46,167,103
(e) Other Equipment/Assets 40,719,947

Total Tk. 1,184,475,806

The capital expenditures of Tk.1,184,475,806 during
2008-09 was higher than Tk. 806,596,234 invested
during 2007-08 by 46.85%. The major part of
investments were made from internal generation of
funds. The overall combined output (Tablets and
Capsules) of Pabna and Dhaka plants increased
during the year over the previous year as follows:

3. Kihpug chitjiphr:

(1) dvgv crUm:

ciebr Ges KujqiKi-G Aer Z KiiLwbii Drer'b gz,
"2y, ciigiYMZ Ges ,YMZ gib erxi j19" DbZ chi3,
MielYy Ges ciklY Kihpg AeinZ AiQ] GB ielig
AitjiP” eQti tKialioxi cKZ ieibiqyiMi teeiY ibtg ¢ E
nijvt

(K) Rig 39,015,862
(L) feb 295,689,998
(M) h&cuz 762,882,896
(N) MielYvi hScwz 46,167,103
(0) Ab'ib™ hScwz/mai™ 40,719,947

g UKy 1,184,475,806

2008-09 A eQfi gjaYr e'q nigiQ 1,184,475,806
WKv hv MZ eQti 10j 806,596,234 UKy kZKiv inmite
1eMZ eQiii Zjbig 46.85% feki| gjaYiq e'igi
AiaKisk A_ Arf"SiiY Drm nfZ msMniZ| cieby Ges XiKv
cliigijZ Drew™Z ciY'i ciigy (Uvetju 1 K'vemj)
MZ eQtii Zjhig eix tcigiQ hiibtg ¢ E nijit
(Quantity in thousand)

SI. | Particulars/ Unit Capacity Actual Output Capacity Utilisation

No.| Product 2008-09 2007-08 2008-09 2007-08
Tablets Pcs 3,536,667 2,924,947 2,645,055 83% 75%

2 Capsules Pcs 531,667 667,065 599,305 125% 113%

(2) CHEMICAL PLANT:

The operations of the chemical Plant (at Pabna)
during the last five (5) years are presented hereunder:

(2) tKigK'ij cwU:

ciebi tKigK'vj ceU Gi 1eMZ ciP (5) eQtii Kihpg

bitP Dc vcb Kivnijut

Years No. of Production Own Use Sales Own Use Turnover
Products (M. Tons) (M. Tons) (M. Tons) (%) (Million Taka)
2004-05 9 257 117.71 139.29 45.80% 263.64
2005-06 9 244 121.19 122.81 49.67% 245.96
2006-07 9 318 160.25 157.75 50.39% 270.88
2007-08 11 308 214.44 117.83 69.62% 356.99
2008-09 16 280 207.44 61.49 74.03% 227.54
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(3) PRODUCT DEVELOPMENT: (3) bzb Jla macmiiyY:

The following table shows the position of  AdjiP” 2008-09 mitj ve™"gib, bZb msthiRZ Ges
existing, discarded and new products enZjKZ Jlai ieeiY ibfgi miYi#Z Dc ich Kiv

introduced during the year 2008-2009: nijv:

Sl. | Products Categories Positionas | Added during| Discarded Total Net

No. on 31-03-08 the year 31-03-09
1 | Tablets 235 5 5 235
2 | Capsules 60 3 4 59
3 | Liquids 60 1 3 58
4 | Injectables 44 1 1 44
5 | ENT Preparations & Others 47 2 3 46
6 | Opthal Preparations & Others 11 - - 11
7 | Dry Syrup 20 1 - 21
8 | Suppository 6 - - 6
9 | Inhaler 10 2 - 12
10 | Basic Chemicals 11 7 2 16
11 | Tablet, Powder, Liquid, Injectable -AgroVet 27 2 - 29
12 | Aerosol 13 6 - 19
Total 544 30 18 556

The new products have been well received by the medical profession and the market.
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(4) OUTPUT/CAPACITY UTILISATION:

The overall capacity utilisation of the plant
operation continued to improve during the year as
shown hereunder:

(4) Drevb/Drevb igZii e'envi:

mieKfite c¥Ui Drcv'b YgZii Dbgb G eQil
anivennK fite AeinZ AitQ hiibtg ¢ E nijvt

S, Product Units Production in thousand | % Increase/ Capacity Utilization
No. Categories 2008-09 2007-08 (Decrease) 2008-09 | 2007-08
1 |Tablets Pcs 29,24,947 2,645,055 10.58 83% 92%
2 | Capsules Pcs 667,065 599,305 1131 125% | 146%
3 | Liquids Bottles 59,525 56,615 514 60% 57%
4 | Injectables (vials & Ampoules)| Pcs 30,595 29,171 4.88 65% 62%
5 | ENT Preparations & Others |  Phials 14,015 13,040 7.48 93% 87%
6 | Opthal Preparations & Others |  Phials 4,415 1,799 145.41 65% 45%
7 | Dry Syrup Bottles 5,232 3,420 52.98 52% 34%
8 | Suppository Pcs 10,666 8,582 24.28 53% 57%
9 |Inhalers Can 2,353 1,222 9255 47% 36%
10 | Basic Chemicals Kg 280 308 (9.09) 68% 75%
11 | Tablet -AgroVet Pcs 4,070 3,333 22.11 25% 28%
12 | Powder- AgroVet Gm 31,978 31,177 2.57 183% | 236%
13 | Injection-AgroVet Pcs 1,152 1,357 (15.112) 19% 30%
14 | Liquids -AgroVet Bottles 145 120 20.83 7% 11%
15 | Aerosol Pcs 235 152 54.61 16% 10%

The new products have been well received by the medical profession and the market.

(5) QUALITY CONTROL:

The company places

total

emphasis on

(5) g 1hgsY:

digumDIUK vjm - c1Yi

Aci big Reeb 19Kvix cY']

maintaining and improving of quality of its
products as 'life-science’ biology following GMP
standards of WHO by following strictly laid down
criteria at every levels of production and handling.
The company also follows-up withdrawals from
market of all expiry dated products through close
inspection and surveillance. The quality control
facilities include a high quality standard
Laboratory Building, Computerized Equipments
and Tools and a team of highly qualified/trained
research personnel who are bent upon on
unstinted attainment as ethical and moral
objective. We are proud of them.

ZiB GB cfY'i mier'P gvb 1bidZ KiiZ Ges Dbgb miath
ciY'i Drci*b mn mKj i lek v oms v ¢E LW
gbd\KPwis cKiUm Gi buZgijv Kiwifite Abmith
tKumvbr madY | i'Z Avtive KiifQ] csbibesLi‘tc
AbmUib Gi giatg fgqui ey Jla gitkU niZ tdiz
togyi 11T tKualibi ciZibqZ hZkij| tKvedibri gib
tbgSY mieav'xi gfa" iigiQ AZvabK gb madb
JetiVix veris, KimGDWiBRW hScwzZ Ges miere'icy
D"PikiqIZ Ges AvaibK cikTYe3 KgPvix I KgKZu hviv
ctY'i mterP gib IbgSYiK 21t i "biZK DiTK" inmite
Mnb Kii MielYv Kihpuig eZx nigiQb] Avgiv 2™ i Rb
MieZ|



(6) TECHNOLOGY:

The company is endeavoring to upgrade and
adopt new technology in production, quality
control, distribution and administration of its
products to patients. During the year (2008-2009)
the company invested an amount of
Tk. 46,167,103 in improving its Laboratory as
against Tk. 36,424,234 during 2007-08.

(7) EXPORT:

The company is continuously pressing hard for
expanding it's export sales. During the year under
review, the exports amounted to Tk. 336.34 million
as against Tk. 212.50 million in previous year, a
58.28% increase. The exports are expected to rise in
the coming years. Present export market covers
Myanmar, Nepal, Kenya, Libya, Mauritius, Papua New
Guinea, Somalia, Sri Lanka, Vietnam, Yemen, Ukraine,
Bhutan, Cambodia, Mozambique, Afganistan,
Tanzania, Costa Rica, North Korea, Belize, Hong
Kong, Mouritania and Philippines. As the Company
has secured licence under UK MHRA, it is expected
that the export protential will increase substantially
in the near future.

2004-05 2005-06 2006-07 2007-08 2008-09

m Earning Per Share  =Jlli= Price Earning Ratio
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(6) chi@:

cY’ Drci™h, gib 1bgSY, 1eZiY Ges mievcti ik KiQ
GB cY' tciQibi chd mKj ~ti AvaibK chi ciga
tKwalibx AMYx figky cijb KiiQ] GB ji1I" 2008-2009
A eQii fkwlibr Jetilin AvabKigth reibiqiM KiifQ
46,167,103 UKi hi 2007-2008 A_ eQti 1Qj
36,424,234 UKi|

(7) iRub:

tKvalibr c1ZibgZB Rub eiRvi macmiith meiZK ciPoy
Piji"Q] chitjwPZ eQfi tKwlvbri tgw iRubi crigy
336.34 1gijgb WKy thLitb MZ eQi 1Qj 212.50 igijgb
UK hv 1eMZ eQtii Zjbig 58.28 kZisk erx tcigiQ]
Agiv Arky KiiQ Aivgr eQi, $JiZ iBubi crigiy
DEtIVEi eix cite] eZgitb th me t™kmgin cY™ iRub
Kiv nf"Q Zv nijut gugwbgyi, therg, tKibay, rjieqy,
grimm, cvcqv 1D b, tmvgujqy, kigsKy, figZbig,
Bigigb, BDiuBb, fUib, KimuWqy, fgiRweK,
AidMub Wb, ZibRubay, tKi=-wiKy, DEi tKwigy, teijR,
nsKs, fgfiiZuboy Ges idijciBb] tKyadibx BD 1K, Gg
GBP Aii G Gi ~higab” mb™ ARb KiifQ hii

ciitcifliZ fieltZ iRbxi crigy DiJLIhM’ nii enx
cite]

2004-05 2005-06 2006-07 2007-08 2008-09

™ Net Profit (AT)  mm Dividend (Cash)




(8) SUBSIDIARY OPERATION:
(a) Merger of Square Spinnings Ltd. (SSL) with Square Textiles Ltd.:

The company (SPL) held 98% equity (out of Tk.
100 million) in Square Spinings Ltd. which has a
production capacity of 10,650,000 kg. per
annum (based on NE 20s) and commenced
commercial production on 10 January 2001. In
terms of the Special Resulation of the
shareholders' passed in the AGM held on 25th
September 2007, the merger of SSL with STxI
was approved by the Hon'ble High Court
effective 30 September 2008. According to the
merger proposal SPL has received 11,270,000
shares of Tk. 10 each against its holding of
980,000 shares of Tk. 100 each in the ratio of
115:100 or 1.15:1. SPL shareholding in the paid
up capital of STxI stands at 46.45%. The market
value at closing price Tk. 114.10 per share as on
31st March 2009 stood at Tk. 1,285.90 million.

(b) Square Cephalosporins Ltd. (SCL):

SCL has fully implemented the pharmaceuticals project
for production of Drugs & Medicines at Kaliakoir,
Gazipur and investment stood at Tk. 979,744,332. For
this purpose SPL has leased out a building covering
60,955 Sg. ft. on a piece of land measuring 215 decimals
at an annual current lease rent of Tk. 10,584,000. The
project cost is as follows:

(8) miemiWgwi ciZob, 1jvi Kihpg:

(K) “qui 1U-UBJm 1jt Gi minZ ~qui i ibsm 1t Gi GKTYFZKiiY:

i dgumDIUK igm igt, i i Gibsm iyt (GmGmGj)
Gi BKBUI 98 kZisk ~ ZwaKvix (100 igijgb UiKvi
gfa’) Ges fKwlbnlU 2001 Gi 10B Ribqvix nizZ
eniR'K fite mzy Drev'b Ti* Kii Ges Gi ermiK
Drei'b f1gZv 10,650,000 tKIR|

MZ 25tk tmibai, 2007Bs ZwiiL tkquiinviviMY ewlK
miaviY mfiq retkl mxiS MniYi giatg qui i (ibsm
JigiW I qui tU-UBjm wjigiUW Gi GKIDKiY |1
AialiniYi imxiS nq Ges tmB Abhigr gibbig niBiKU
30tk tmipai, 2008Bs ZwiiL Abigi'b “wb Kiib]
GKxFZKi1Yi Aidk Abhigr aqui dvgumDUK'vjm yjt
100 WKv gj-gitbi i v Gibsm 1jigiUW Gi 9,80,000
tkqdii lecidZ 10 UKy gj gibi —qui fU-UBjm 1t
Gi 1,12,70,000 tkqui jvf Kii hvi AbciZ 115:100
ev 1:15:1] qui dvgumDUK'vjm ujt, qui TU-UBJm
1jt Gi ciitkwazZ gjaibi 46.45% tkaii gnjK| 31tk
gP, 2009Bs ZwifL eRvi “i Abhigx fgiU gj” “voig
1,285.90 1g1jgb WKy (tkaviciZ gj ™ 1Q§ 114.10 UKy)|

(L) “qui tmdvjmeribm ujt (GmmGj):

Qi tmdvjmeribm 1jigiuW 979,744,332 UKie'tq Jla |
Jlamgh ¢ $Zi Rb™ KujghKi MRici G GKIU AZ vaibK
dvigumDIUK'vjm  dgijkb cKi vcb KfifQ] i
dignmDIUK igm 1yt Zvi 215 kZisk GKiU Rigi Dci 60,955
eMdU AKKiZi “vjib eZgib ewlK 10,584,000 UiKig qi
tmdigmeribm 1yt Gi KU BRiiv ¢ b KfifQ] cKiwi
e‘qmgn 1big Dc vcb Kiv nijv:

2009

Plant & Machinery 351,400,842
Laboratory Equipment 104,190,158
Electro Mechanical Equipment 515,009,335
Other Assets 9,143,997
Total Tk. 979,744,332

The SCL commenced production from November,
2006. The operating results of SCL for the period
ended 31 March 2009 and 2008 are given below:

2008 2009
Gross Turnover Tk, 1,129,832873 1,475,556,620
Net Turnover Tk, 967,339,849 1,262,430,253
Gross Profit Tk, 399,808,653 552,265,124
Net Profit Tk, 85,347,129 187,652,674
Earnings Per Share 89.37 196.49
Net Assets Value Per Share 63.23 259.72

2009

hScuZ 351,400,842

MielYii hScuz 104,190,158

Bijiti fgKubK'vj hScuz 515,009,335

Ab'b" mal” 9,143,997
U UKi 979,744,332

cK1U 2006 miji bifai gim niZ Drev b Ti° KiiiQ|
31 gP 2009 Ges 2008 ZwiiL cKiii KwhKix djvdj

ibtg C E ntjv:

2008 2009
oW e 1,129,832,873  1,475,556,620
biU lepq 967,339,849  1,262,430,253
g gbudy 399,808,653 552,265,124
iU gbvay 85,347,129 187,652,674
tkqui ©iZ A 89.37 196.49
tkayi ciZ b GimUm Fij 63.23 259.72



Directors' Report on the Company together with
Audited Accounts containing Balance Sheet,
Income Statement, Statement of Changes in Equity
and Cash Flow Statement and Auditors Report
thereon are included therein.

(c) Square Biotechs Ltd. (SBL):

The company was incorporated on June 12, 2006
with Authorised Capital of Tk. 100 crore of which
Tk. 67,000,000 was paid up. SPL holds 99.25%
shares of the company. SPL has also made a share
money deposit of Tk. 418,000,000 as on 31 March
2009. As on that date the company has incurred a
capital expenditures as follows:

2009
s Building/Civil work 75,103,755
# Plant/Machinery 751,340,091
# Other Assets 24,855
s Interest During Construction Period 42,127,732
s Pre-Operating Expenses 4,709,766

Total Tk. 873,306,199

The company was expected to commence
trial/commercial operation w.e.f. March 2009
which could not be materialised due to
operational and procedural hazards.

(d) Square Multi Fabrics Ltd. (SMFL):

The SMFL was incorporated on June 24, 2008 with
Authorised Capital of Tk. 50 crore of which Tk.
100,000,000 was paid up. SPL holds 99.50% shares
of the company. SPL has also made a share money
deposit of Tk. 150,000,000 as on 31 March 2009. As
on that date the company has incurred a capital
investment as follows:

2009
s Building/Civil work 191,123,178
# Plant/Machinery 131,589,937
s Other Assets 6,870,743
s Interest during Construction Period 2,627,977
s Pre-Operating Expenses 2,252,024

Total Tk. 334,463,859
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etJY kU, Aig etqi inmie, gjabr crieZibi reeiYs,
bM™ Znie J cein Ges ibix[iKi ciZte b mn ciiPyjby
cli™i cizie b Gi mit_ mibielkZ niju|

(M) i edqiUKm 1t (GmieGj):

GmieGj MZ 12-06-2006Bs ZwifL 1beUbKZ niqiQ]
tKimlibnUi 100 TKuU UKii Abigu™Z gjab hii gia’
ciitkwaZ gjatbi crigry 67,000,000 UKv| i
dignmDIUK v jm ijigiUW kZKiv 99.25 fiM tkadtii gujK]
GmicGj 418,000,000 UKy tkavi gub WicuRU inimie ¢ b
KfifQ] fKimlvbuU 31 giP 2009 ZwiL ch$ gjabx e'q ibig
C E niju:

2009

% VJwb/ibgry LiP 75,103,755

# hScuz 751,340,091

s AbVo™ mag” 24,855

# IbgiYKvjxb mgiqi m* 42,127,732

% CIK criPyjbv LiPmgn 4,709,766
fgu Uky 873,306,199

fKiaibnU  Ake KiQ th, giP 2009 myj f_iK
cifigjK/eniR'K fite Drev'b Ti* KiiZ ciite] KS
ciPijbv 1 cxiZMZ evari Kty Zv KhKi Kiv meeci
nqib|

(N) qui gué tdieKmijt (GmGgGdGj):

GmGYGAG MZ 24tk Rb ZwiiL 1beUbKZ nigiQ|
tKwalvbnUi 50 tKuU UKvi Abfgw™Z gjab hii gia”
clitkwaZ gjatbi ciigiy 100,000,000 UKv] i
dvgumDIUK vgm 1igiUW KZKiv 99.50 fiM tkawii
gnjK] GmicGj 150,000,000 WKy tkavi gub
WicuRU infmfe c™vb KiifQ| fKvavbnU 31tk gwP
2009 ZwiL chs reibtqiMi crigiY ibtg ¢ E nijv:

2009

# IJib/ibgyy LiP 191,123,178
s hScuZ 131,589,937
s Ab'Vo" mal” 6,870,743
# IbgiYKujxb mgiqi m 2,627,977
s CIK ciiPygbyv LiPmgn 2,252,024
g UKy 334,463,859




(9) INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO:

The investment portfolio of long term investment
and marketable securities has been detailed in
Notes (4 & 8) to Audited Accounts. The outlines of
the portfolio with minority interest in
shareholdings are described hereunder for further
information of the shareholders:

LONG TERM INVESTMENTS : Tk. 4,508,050,169

The above investments include minority
investments in ordinary shares/advance as Share
Money Deposit in 8 (eight) different companies as
follows:

(a) Square Textiles Ltd. (STXL):

As on 31-03-2009 investment in this company
stands at Tk. 183,442,369 (at cost) for 27,320,534
Ordinary Shares of Tk. 10 each including
11,270,000 shares received against investment in
SSL . The market value as on 31 March, 2009 stood
at Tk. 3,117,272,929 (at Tk. 114.10 per share). The
company is in full operation and declared cash
dividend @ 18% and stock dividend @ 20% for the
year 2008.

(b) United Hospital Ltd. (UHL):

The company (SPL) holds 120,000 shares of Tk. 100
each amounting to Tk. 12,000,000. Since the
company is not a listed one, it does not have any
ready market value.

(c) National Housing Finance and Investment Ltd. (NHFIL) :

The company (SPL) holds 245,526 ordinary shares
of Tk. 100 each out of total 5,200,000 (4.72%)
shares and investment in this compnay stands at
Tk. 23,157,800 (at cost). NHFIL is in operation since
1999 and has declared cash dividends @ 12.50%
during the year 2008 as against 12.50% stock
dividend during the previous year. The shares are
listed and currently quoting at about Tk. 874.50
(31st March, 2009) per share indicating about
780.18% capital gain.

(9) retbigimgn:

biIiKi ritciUi (4 1 8) Astk “iNiggr'x reibigi
feidwj 1 Ges repgith™ tkavi mediK e wiZfite
Dc ich Kiv nigiQ| mabZ tkauifniivit™ i AeMiZi Rb’
ibig GB tcfdwj I maGiK mstqlic AvjiKeiZ Kivnijv:

“Nfgav x veibiquM: 4,508,050,169 UKy

DijLZ veibigM 81U 1erfb tKualvbx miaviY tkavi/tkayi
gub WicwRU inmite reibiqiM Kiv nigiQ hii ieeiY ibig
Dc vcb Kiv nijv:

(K) i tU-UBJmujt (GmiUG - Gj):

31-03-2009 ZwitL 10 WKv AemnzZ gij’i
27,320,534U tkaitii 1ecidZ (e'q inmie Abhigy)
183,442,369 UKy teibigM Kiv nigiQ, hi gia’
11,270,000 tkavi GmGmGj n vStii lecidZ cilq
MigiQ] 31tk gwP 2008 ZwiiL D3 tkqiii eRii gj”
0j 3,117,272,929 UKi (cizil tkqri 114.10
inmize) | tKimivbnU ctivig Drev'b KitQ Ges 2008
mitj kZKiv 18 i bM™ jFisk Ges kzKiv 20 fM
tevbim tkavi tNIYY KiifQ)

(L) BDbvBIUW nmicUij 1jt (BDGBPGj)):

“qvi dvgumDIUKvjm 1jt cizil 100 UKy gj” gitbi
120,000l fkautii gujK hii gj” 12,000,000 UiKi|
thinZ GB tKwalibnl +K G-1"A G ZujKrf3 bq tminZ
Gi tkqdii tKib eRvi ~1 gjigb Kiv hit"Q by|

(M) bkbij miDiRs dBbWY GU BbiféigU it
(GbGBPGd GE ABGj):

i dvgumDiUKvgm 1t D=3 tKwavbri 5,200,000iU
tkqitii gita 245,526 100 UKy gjgebi miaiiY
tkaii gunjK Ges tKwabnUiZ veibfquiMi ciigiy “voig
23,157,800 U] GB UKi g gjaibi kzZKiv 4.72
fiM] biikbij nDIRs dBbWY GU Bbiféigl 1jt Kihpig
Ti° Kfi 1999 mij 1K Ges 2008 mitj 12.50% nii bM™
JFusk tNlbr KiiiQ hv ceeZx eQti fevbim tkaui 10j
12.50%] tkovi,tjv ZwjKif3 Ges cizil 100 UiKii
tkgii 874.50 UKii Dcti pgfiepq ni'Q, hv 31tk giP
kZKiv 780.18% K'icUrj tMBb 1Ly hi'Q]



(d) Central Depository Bangladesh Ltd. (CDBL):

SPL has paid for 10 (ten) shares of Tk. 1,000,000
each in the Capital of CDBL which has been
formed under the Central Depository Act 1999 for
fungible and dematerialised share holding/trading
which will do away with the physical possession of
scrips and primarily prevent fraudulent/fake share
trading. The shares are not listed and therefore the
market value can not be assessed.

(e) Square Hospitals Ltd. (SHL):

SPL holds 198,250 Ordinary Shares of Tk. 1,000/-
each including 2,000 Shares with premium of Tk.
5,500/- each. The project originally conceived as a
Five-Star Hotel at Panthapath, Dhaka has now been
put to operation as a modern hospital with 300 beds
and diversified medical services with special
emphasis on cardio-vascular remedies. SPL hold
49.56% of SHL. SPL has also advanced a share money
of Tk. 2.00 billion for 2,000,000 shares of Tk. 1,000
each. As the company is not listed, the market value
cannot be easily ascertained.

The company earned a total revenue of Tk.
900,843,668 for the year ended 30 June, 2008.The
net loss for the period amounted to Tk.
552,510,753 of which Tk. 288,782,116 accounted
for depriciation and Tk. 167,911,133 for financial
expenses. This two items (Tk. 456,693,249)
accounted for 82.66% of the total net operating
losses of Tk. 552,510,753 with a balance revenue
loss of Tk. 95,817,504 which is covered by gross
revenue.

(f) Square Knit Fabrics Ltd. (SKFL):

SPL now holds 1,260,000 Shares of Tk. 100 each
which is 48.84% of the capital of SKFL. The
company has started earning profit from 2005 and
earned Net Profit Tk. 112,310,051 for the year
ended 2006, Tk. 101,662,487 for the year 2007 and
Tk. 101,733,557 for the vyear 2008. Now
accumulated loss has been fully wiped out during
2008. The company did not declare any dividend.
SPL has advanced Tk. 392,000,000 as share money
deposit for 3,920,000 shares of Tk. 100 each. The
company is not a public/listed one and hance, the
market value can not be readily assessed .
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(N) tmUrg WicnRUTx esji kit (imWieGj):

tmUvg WicnRUix 1999 mifji veia Abhige MVZ]
mWieGj Gi cizil tkavi 10 39T WKy gj gvtbi 100
tkgutii Rb™ fKmlvbx 1 tKwU UKy veibiqiM KiifQ]
mWieGj MVb Kiv ntqiQ gjZt Rij tkautii tUMs eU,
“hc Qo tUWs Ges guKU JU Gi mgm'y mgiaitbi
Rb| thinZ Gi tkqvi ZwjKvF3 naib tminZ imiheG j
Gi tkqvi evRvi "1 g igb Kiv hit"Q b]

(0) i nmicUvgmijt (GmGBPGj):

Qi dvgwmDIUK'vm 1t cizl 1,000 UKv g gvibi
198,250 miaviY tkaiii gwjK hii gia® 2000 tkapi
ni"Q 5,500 UKy iciggig mn] cKil eZgitb 300 Kh'y
letkd AvaibK nimeiZig inmite Prj Kiv nigiQ] g3 Z: nili
tiMbivgtq , 1°Z 7qv mn GIZ Avil _IK1Q edgLx iPikrmi
tmer] —qui dvgumDIUK'vjm 1jt GB ciZoubi 49.56%
tkadii gnjK] GmicGj 1,000 UKy gj gitbi 2,000,000
tkqdii Rb™ 2.00 rerjgb UKy tkavi gub WicuRU imie
¢ b KtifQ] thinZ tKmdibri tkavi ZujKv £3 bq tminZ
Gi elRii "i gjigb Kiv higib|

2008 miji 30tk Rb mgvB eQii tKwmlvbri gl Adqi
cligiY “iowg 900,843,668 UiKi| AT Aw_K eQfi b
Mfizi ciigiy ng 552,510,753 UKy hii gia’
288,782,116 UKy AePq Ges 167,911,133 UKy
Ai_K e'g AST= 1igiQ] GB LiPfg (456,693,249
UWKv) b fliZzi kzZKiv 82.66 fiM Z_v 95,817,504
UKi DXE TWR™ iZi crigiY “voig hinv tgil iR~ Aug
v ciY KiifQ]

(P) " biU tcieKm i t (GEKGAGj):

“qi dvgumDIUKvm 1t cizil 100 UKy g gvibi
1,260,000 miaiY tkaiil gujK hv gjatbi kZKiv
48.84 fiM] fKwalibnlU 2005 A eQi f 1K ghidy
ARb Ti" KfifQ] 2006 mij Aw_K eQii bl gbvdv
AIRZ niqiQ 112,310,051 UKy, 2007 Au_K eQfi b
ghvdv AIRZ nigiQ 101,662,487 WKi Ges 2008
A K eQtil bl ghvdv AIRZ nigiQ 101,733,557
UKy] AT Au_K eQti madY GKiFZ f1iZ ibidsh nigiQ]
tKimivbuU Kb JFisk tNlbv Kiib| GmicGj cizil
100 UKy gj'gitbi 3,920,300 tkqiii tecixdZ
392,000,000 UKy tkavi gub WicuRU inimie AiMg
cib KiifQ] thinZ tKimdbxi tkaui,ij ZwjKrf3 hq
tminZ tkaui, 1jvi eRvi ~i hiPB Kiv mae bl




(g) Square Fashions Ltd. (SFL):

SPL now holds 252,000 Shares of Tk. 100 each
(48.46%) in the capital of SFL. The company has
started earning profit and earned Net Profit Tk.
136,293,804 for the year ended 2006, Tk.
115,440,337 during 2007 and Tk. 122,818,322 for
2008. Now the retained earnings is positive and
stands at Tk. 237,132,105. The company did not
declare any dividend. It may be mentioned that Tk.
198 million has been advanced by SPL as Share
Money Deposit for 1,980,000 shares of Tk. 100
each. Since the Company is not a public/listed one,
the market value can not be assessed readily.

(h) Square InformatiX Ltd. (SIL):

An amount of Tk. 100,000,000 stand invested in SIL
as advance against share money deposit for
1,000,000 ordinary shares of Tk. 100 each. Present
paid-up capital of the company is Tk. 2,500,000.
Market value can not be determined as it is not
listed. The company earned a net profit of Tk.
10,426,165 during 2007-08 as against Tk. 3,729,351
during the previous year.

(10) INVESTMENT IN MARKETABLE SECURITIES:

Pioneer Insurance Company Ltd. (PICL):

SPL acquired 150,000 Ordinary Shares of Tk. 100
each at Tk. 135 each including premium of Tk. 35
each by way of Pre-IPO placement. This constitutes
10% of the issued capital of PICL. The company
(PICL) has declared cash dividends at the rate of
20% for the year 2008 as well as for the year 2007.
The shares are listed and currently quoting at
about Tk. 770 (31st March 2009) per share
indicating about 470% capital gains.

Q) qui d'Vkbmijt (GmGAGj):

~qui dgumDIUK'vm ujt ¢zl 100 UKy gj gitbi
252,000 (48.46%) tkaiii gujK| fKmlibx gbvdv
ARDb Ti* KtifQ Ges 2006 Au_K eQtii tkil biU gbvdv
AIRZ nigiQ 136,293,804 UKy, 2007 Aw_K eQ:i b
ghvdv AIRZ niqiQ 115,440,337 UWKi Ges 2008
Aw K eQfil biU gbidr ARZ nigiQ 122,818,322
UKv| eZgitb cAfZ ghidv “vovg 237,132,105 UiKi|
tKmvbnU tKib JFisk tNelbv Kiib] Dijk” th, i
dvgumDIUK™vjm wjt cizl 100 WKi g gubi
1,980,000 tkqgiii ecidZ 198 igijgb UK tkai
gnb WicwRU nimie AMg cvb KiiiQ] thinz
tKmlbxi tkaui, iy ZujKrf3 bg tminZ tkavi, fjvi
elRvi "1 hiPB Kiv moe bq|

(R) i BbditgU- 1jt (GmAIBG]):

ciziu 100 UKy g gvbi 1,000,000 maviY tkowii
leciiZ tkavi gub WicwRU mmide 10.00 tKuU UKy
AiMg ¢ b Kiv nigiQ] GB tKilibii eZgib ciitkwaZ
gjab n{'Q 2,500,000 UiKi| thinZ tKiotibxi tkayi _ij
ZujKef3 bg tminZ tkayi,ijvi eRvi “1 hiPB Kiv
moe bg| tKiedibx 2007-2008 An_K eQfi b ghidy
ARb KtifQ 10,426,165 UKy hv 1eMZ eQii 1Q]
3,729,351 UiKu|

(10) veprgfh™ tkavti reibiquM:
ciB libgyi Bom1£iY 1Kt ujit

ciBhibqii BomD:iY tKit it Gi cizil 100 UKy gj “guibi
tkqui 135 UKy inimte ~qvi dgumDIUKvjm 1jt 150,000
miaiiY tkadi (icigqig 35 UiKv) retbigt KiiiQ, h
ciBlibqri BombfiY tKit 1t Gi gjatbi 10%)] tKvalibx
2008 mitj 20% bM™ Jfisk tNvlbr KtiiQ hv 1eMZ 2006
mij GKB nidi c b KinQj| tkaui, ijv ZnjKif3 Ges
c1ZU 100 UKvi tkai 770 UKii Dcti g repg ni'Q hy
kZKiv 470 fill K'wcUij tMBb 1Ly hi"Q]



(11) FINANCIAL RESULTS::

The operating financial results of the Company for
the year 2008-2009 as compared to previous year
are summarised hereunder:
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(11) Aw_K djvdj:

ceeZr eQtii mi_ Zjhv Kti 2008-2009 miji Au_K
djidj ibig Dc veb Kiv nijy:

Particular 2008-2009 2007-2008 %

(Taka) (Taka) Increase

# Gross Turnover 11,336,597,928 9,565,715,902 18.51%

¢ Net Turnover 9,820,796,568 8,257,843,739 18.93%

* Gross Profit 4,148,230,595 3,401,781,806 21.94%

¢ Net Profit (BT) 2,511,259,217 1,868,634,190 34.39%

¢ Provision for Taxation 621,206,289 486,771,097 27.62%

* Net Profit (AT) 1,890,052,929 1,381,863,093 36.78%

+ Gross Margin (Net Turnover) 42.24% 41.19%

+ Net Margin (BT) 25.57% 22.63%

+ Net Margin (AT) 19.25% 16.73%

+ Earning Per Share (EPS) (Tk.) 156.56 114.47

+ EPS on PO Paidup Capital 945.03 690.93

+ Consolidated Earning Per Share (EPS) (Tk.)  170.51 126.37

It may be observed that the Gross Turnover
increased by 18.51% during the year as against
9.81% in the previous year. The growth in gross
profit had positive impact on net profit.

The Earning per Share of Tk. 156.56 is based on
increased outstanding 12,072,240 shares of Tk. 100
each. However, if the original issued capital at the
time of IPO is considered, the EPS would stand at
Tk. 945.03 in 2008-2009 as against Tk. 690.93 in
2007-2008

(12) APPROPRIATION OF PROFIT:

Considering the need for growing expansion and
diversification of operations, increasing cost of
external sources of funds, the Board of Directors
have proposed and recommended for
appropriation as follows:

(a) Net Profit for the Year (2008-2009)
(b) Appropriation proposed:
(i) Cash Dividend @ Tk.40 per Share
(if) Issuance of 3,018,060 Bonus Shares
(Stock Dividend) @ 25% :
Face Value of Bonus Share

(c) Net unappropriated Profit

AutyP eQft 3T Kiv hii"Q th, tgil tlepq erx tcigiQ
kZKiv 18.51 fiM hv MZ eQi 1QJ kZKiv 9.81 TM|
tgU gvdv eixi djkiZiZ bl gbvdv erxiZ mnigk
TigKv TifLiQ]

ciZiu 100 WKy gj gvbi 12,072,2400 tkaifii Dci
fiE Kii tkqii cZ Aig nigiQ 156.56 UiKi| Zte
ABicl mggq Bm'KZ gjatbi ietePbiq tkqvi ciZ Awg
“joig 2008-2009 mitj 945.03 WKy hv 2007-2008
miiJ 19§ 690.93 UKy

(12) gbvdv exUb:

e'emi macmiiY 1 elgLx Kihpigi Rb™ ewntii
Znietji e'q teto hlgii tcciU criPygby cl”
Ibfgv= Dcitq gbidv eUtbi mewik KiifQb:

1,890,052,929

482,889,600

301,806,000 784,695,600

Tk. 1,105,357,329




(13) DECLARATION OF DIVIDEND:

In the line of proposed appropriation of profit, the
Board of Directors proposes and recommends for
declaration of Cash Dividend at the rate of Tk. 40
per share for the year 2008-2009. This will involve
an amount of Tk. 482.89 million. The Board also
recommended for declaration of Bonus Shares
(Stock Dividend) @ 25%. This will need issuance of
3,018,060 Ordinary Shares of Tk. 100 each with
appropriation of Tk. 301,806,000 out of Retained

Earnings (free reserves) to Capital Account.
(14) CONSOLIDATION OF ACCOUNTS:

In terms of SEC Regulations, the company has
consolidated the Accounts following the codes of
International Accounting Standard - 27 (IAS-27)
reflecting shareholders gross benefits/value of
investments.

4.HUMAN RESOURCES DEVELOPMENT:

In order to improve productivity of human input,
the company continuously provide formal and
informal training to the employees at every
echelon of operation and management. During
the year under review 2,491 persons received in-
house/in operation/on the job training at home
and abroad which will ultimately make great
contribution to the company's profitability as well

their own remuneration in due course.
5.ENVIRONMENTAL ROLE:

The company maintain a high standard of
pollution free environment as per GMP
Regulations/WHO standards/Government laws.

6.CONTRIBUTION TO NATIOANAL EXCHEQUER:

The company contributed an amount of Tk.
2,319,622,494 (including Tk. 36,954,475 as
contribution as duty/taxes towards machinery &
spare parts imports) to National Exchequer as
against Tk. 1,872,214,955 in the previous year. The
contribution constitutes 23.62% of the sales
revenue (net) in 2008-2009 as against 22.67% in
the previous year (2007-2008).

(13) jFsk tNelyy:

gbvdv elibi ¢ ve Abhigr tKwbii ciiPyjbr cl”
2008-2009 Aw_K eQfi 100 WKv gjgibi cizi
tkqutii tlecidZ 40 UKy inimte bM™ jFusk tNilyvi
mewik KifQb hi Rb™ 482.89 igijgb UiKii cigiRb
nte] G Qovl ciiPigbv cl™ 25% nii feibim tkai
tNilYvi mewik KiiiQb] Gi Rb™ 3,018,060 U tkai
Bm" Ges 301,806,000 UiKv tkqii gjatbi mi_ mag=3
Kivi ciqiRb nie]

(14) mmitei GKTIKiY:

GmBim Gi teragjv 1 BUribvkbij GKiDnUs 6 W0W-27
(ABGGm-27)  Gi ibqgvejr  AbmiY  Kii
tkavitniiviedb™i fgl meavieibigM gj” wbariY Kiv
nigiQ|

4. gibe mag™ Dhab:

gibe ma(™ Dbgtbi Rb™ tKimlvbx cizil i wbewnx 1
kigk KgPvixt™i AibdwbK 1 AbboubK cik{TY 1 iq
hi"Q] G eQi 2,491 Rb 171k Ges it itk cikqlY
tciqiQ] dij ckqlY cBiv tKwbiK JrFRbK Ae g
IWLiZ Ae Wb fitLiQ] md_ md_ 2¢™ i cuikigkl eix
tctatQ]

5. critekMZ figKu:

IRGgIc/MieDGBP T 6" Uiim 1 miKvix ibqgvejr Abhig
tKialubr mier’P ~1Yg= crifek eRig tiiLiQ]

6. Rizig tKvlwiti Ae™ib:

Rizig tKvlwiil  tKwmlvori G eQfii  Ae’ib
2,319,622,494 WKy (hScuz 1 LPiv hSisk Aug vbr
36,954,475 UKy mn) hv MZ eQi 1Qj 1,872,214,955
UWKi] GB Ae™tb 2008-2009 miji repiqi kZKiv
23.62 M hv MZ eQi 1Qj kZKiv 22.67 fiM (2007-
2008)|



7.ELECTION OF DIRECTORS:

Dr. Kazi Harunar Rashid, Mr. Samuel S. Chowdhury
and Mrs. Ratna Patra retires as per Article-99 of the
Articles of Association of the company and as per
Article-100 of the Articles of Association of the
company, being eligible, have offered themselves
for re-election.

8. APPOINTMENT OF AUDITORS::

M/s. Chowdhury Bhattacharjee & Co., Chartered
Accountants, Auditors of the Company, retire at
this Annual General Meeting and being eligible
offer themselves for appointment as Auditors for
the year 2009-2010 and refixation of their
remuneration.

9. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:

Corporate Governance is the practice of good
citizenship, through which the company is
governed by the board, keeping in view its
accountability to the stakeholders and to the
society. The status report required to be
presented by the company in pursuance to
notification No. SEC/CMRRCD/2006-
158/Admin/02-08 of February 20, 2006 issued by
the Securities and Exchange Commission is
depicted in the ANNEXTURE-I.

10. MANAGEMENT APPRECIATION:

The Board of Directors record with deep
appreciation the contribution made and support &
co-operation given by the Officers, Staff, Workers,
Customers, Creditors, Banks, Insurance Companies,
Utility Providers, SEC, DSE, CSE, CDBL and the
Government in particular and look forward to the
global role of the Company.

Samson H.Chowdhur
Chairman
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7. cliPijK ibeiPh:

tKimlvbri msNievai 99 Ab$"Q™ Abhugr Wr. nvi*bvi ik,
Rbie migtqj Gm. tPaix Ges Rbier iZv o/l Aemi MnY
Kiiib Ges Ab{"Q™ 100 Abmii Zviv cht ibewPZ
nlqi thiM" 1leaiq cbt 1bewPZ nlqii B'Qr feilb
KtifQb]

8. 1IbIxYIK wbiqM:

tKualibri eZgib ibixgIK tgmm  tPsaix FUiPh™ GU tKis,
PUMW GKiDUwUm AT mfFig Aemi Mnb KiifQb Ges
thiM™ reaig 2009-2010 mifji Rb™ ibixf[K inimie
Z"i cuikigk cbt wbariY Kii ibtguiMi B"Qv cKik
KiifQ)

9. KtcitiU MFthY:

KicitiU MFtbY nt'Q mbwhiKiZi PPv hvi ga'ig
cliPigbv cl™ fKimlvbxi criPgby Ktib, tkaoyi
v/ v_ msiké e'3eM Ges mgiiRi ciZ Rever inZvi
“10Fs ibtg| mIKDIBIUR GE G- 1PA Kigkb Gi thuUk
bs GmBIm/AmGgAvi AviimiW/2006-158/ckimb/02-08
tde'qui 20, 2006 Gi il tKubxi Kicitil MFibY
Gi Ae ib IPTugZ nigtQ mshi® 1 (GK) Gi gta’|

10. e'e vchy KZciTTi IKiZ:

cliPigbv cl™ e'emigk Kihpig AiSiiKfiie Ae b
ilLi Rb" e'e vchv KgKzy, KgPiix, kigK,tpzu
mevBIK AvSIiK aber™ Aicb KtitQb| zv Quovl
e'1sK, GmBim, WGmB, imGmB, imWieGj Ges ieikl
fite miKvitK tKwvbxi cizil Kihptg mnihuMzui
Rb" AiSiiK ab'er™ Ribii"Qb] criPigbv cl™ Ak
Kfi th, GB fKwlbr 1 iki migibv Quoiq et iki
guUiZ1 KihKi figKu ivLie|




ANNEXURE-I

The Directors also report that:
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The financial statements of the Company present true and fair view of Company's state of affairs,
result of its operations, cash flows and changes in equity.

Proper books of accounts as required by law have been maintained.

Appropriate accounting policies have been followed in formulating the financial statements
and accounting estimates were reasonable and prudent.

The financial statement was prepared in accordance with International Accounting Standard
(IAS) as applicable in Bangladesh.

The internal control system is sound in design and effectively implemented and monitored.
There are no significant doubts upon the company's ability to continue as a going concern.
There is no significant deviation from the operating result of the last year.

The number of board meetings and the attendance of directors during the year 2008-2009
were as follows:

Name of Directors Position Meeting Held Attended
Mr. Samson H.Chowdhury Chairman 7 7
Mr. Samuel S. Chowdhury Vice Chairman 7 7
Mr. Tapan Chowdhury Managing Director 7 6
Dr. Kazi Harunar Rashid Director 7 5
Mr.M Sekander Ali Independent Director 7 7
Mr. Anjan Chowdhury Director 7 6
Mr. Kazi Ilgbal Harun Director 7 6
Ms. Ratna Patra Director 7 5
Mr.K M Saiful Islam Directror 7 6

2%
3

3

<
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The pattern of shareholding (along with name wise detail ) of Parent/Subsidiary/Associated
companies and other related parties, Directors, Chief Executives Officer, Company Secretary,
Chief Financial Officer, Head of Internal audit and their spouse and minor children, Executives,
shareholders holding 10% or more voting interest in the company as at 31 March,2009 were
as stated in ANNXURE-II

Securities and Exchange Commission compliance report is enclosed herewith as ANNEXURE-III.

Key operating and financial data of last three years have been presented in summarized form
in the Corporate Result at Page No. 17.
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ANNEXURE-I|

Pattern of Shareholding as on March 31,2009

Particulars Nos. Share holding | Percentage Remark

Parent Company - - The Company
is not subsidiary
of any company

Associated Companies:

Square Textiles Limited 27,320,534 46.45%

United Hospitals Limited 120,000 0.86%

National Housing Finance and Investment Ltd. 245526 5.22%

Central Depository Bangladesh Ltd. 10 2.89%

Square Hospitals Limited 198,250 49.56%

Square Knit Fabrics Limited 1,260,000 48.84%

Square Fashions Limited 252,000 48.46%

Square Cephalosporins Limited 950,000 99.48%

Square Biotechs Limited 665,000 99.25%

Square Multi Fabrics Limited 995,000 99.50%

Other Related Parties

Directors:

Mr. Samson H. Chowdhury 1,194,010 9.89%

Mr.Samuel S. Chowdhury 510,044 4.22%

Mr.Tapan Chowdhury 527,933 4.37%

Dr. Kazi Harunar Rashid 370,692 3.07%

Mr.M Sekendar Al Non Shareholding Independent Director

Mr. Anjan Chowdhury 537,964 4.46%

Mr.Kazi Igbal Harun 364,987 3.02%

Mrs. Ratna Patra 477,705 3.96%

Mr.K M Saiful Islam 1,332 0.01%

Chief Executive Officer (CEO) and

his Spouse and Minor Children: 527,933 4.37%

Chief Financial Officer (CFO) and

his Spouse and Minor Children: 110

Company Secretary (CS) and
his spouse and minor children: -
Head of Internal Audit (HIA) and
his Spouse and Minor Children: - -
Executives (Top five Salaried

person other than CEO,CFO,CS,HIA):

1. Mr. Parvez Hashim 249 0.002%
2. Mr. Muhammadul Haque 558 0.005%
3.Mr. Golam Rabbani 477 0.004%
4.Mr.M Ashiqul Hogue Chawdhury 400 0.007%
5. Mr. Anjan Kumar Paul 2,029 0.017%

Shareholders Holding 10%
or more voting right;




ANNEXURE-III

Status of compliance with the conditions imposed by the Securities and Exchange Commission's
notification No. SEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/Admin/02-08 dated February 20,2006

Condition No. Title Compliance Explanation for non compliance
Status with the condition
11 Board's Size: Board members Complied

should not be less than 5(Five)
and more than 20(Twenty)

1.2(i) Independent Director: At least Complied
1/10th

1.2(ii) Appointment of Independent Complied
Director by elected Directors

13 Individual Chairman of the Complied

Board, Chief Executive and
clearly defined roles and
responsibilities

14 The Directors report to
Shareholders on:-

1.4(a) Fairness of Financial Statements Complied

1.4(b) Maintenance of Proper books Complied
of accounts

1.4(c) Adaptation of appropriate Complied
Accounting policies and estimates

1.4(d) Compliance with International Complied
Accounting Standard

1.4(e) Soundness of Internal Complied
Control System

1.4(f) Ability to Continue as Going Complied
Concern

1.4(g) Significant deviation Complied
from last year

1.4(h) Presentation of last Complied
three years data

1.4(i) Declaration of Dividend Complied

1.4() Details of Board Meeting Complied

1.4(k) Shareholding Pattern Complied

2.1 Appointment of CFO, Head of Complied

Internal Audit and company
secretary and defining of their
respective roles, responsibilities
and duties.
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Condition No. Title Compliance Explanation for non compliance
Status with the condition
2.2 Attendance of CFO and the Complied
company Secretary at Board
of Directors meeting
3.00 Audit Committee:
3.1(i) Constitution of Committee Complied
3.4(ii) Constitution of Committee with Complied
Board members including one
Independent Director
3.1(iii) Filling of Casual Vacancy in Committee Not applicable
3.2(i) Chairman of the Committee Complied
3.2(ii) Professional Qualification and
experience of the Chairman of
the Committee Complied
3.3.1(i) Reporting to the Board of Directors Complied
3.3.1(ii)(a) Reporting of Conflict of Interest Not applicable
to the Board of Directors
3.3.1(ii)(b) Reporting of any fraud or irregularity Not applicable
to the Board of Directors
3.3.1(ii)(c) Reporting of violation of laws Not applicable
to the Board of Directors
3.3.1(ii)(d) Reporting of any other matter Not applicable
to the Board of Directors
332 Reporting of Qualified point Not applicable
to Commission
3.4 Reporting to the Shareholders Complied
and General Investors (Annexure-1V)
4.00 External/Statutory Auditors:
4.00(i) Non-engagement in appraisal Complied
or valuation
4.00(ii) Non- engagement in designing Complied
of Financial Information System
4.00(iii) Non-engagement in Book-Keeping Complied
4.00(iv) Non-engagement in Broker-dealer service | Complied
4.00(v) Non-engagement in Actuarial Services | Complied
4.00(vi) Non-engagement in Internal Audit Complied
4.00(vii) Non-engagement in any other services | Complied




ANNEXURE-IV

AUDIT COMMITTEE REPORT
For the Year 2008-2009

The Audit Committee consists of the following members:

Mr. M Sekander Ali, Independent Director - Chairman
Mr.Samuel S. Chowdhury, Vice Chairman - Member
Mr.Kazi Igbal Harun, Director - Member

The scope of Audit Committee was defined as under:

(@) Review and recommend to the Board to approve the financial statements prepared for statutory

puUrpose;

(b) Report to the Board of Directors on internal audit findings from time to time considering the

significance of the issues;

(c) Carry on a supervision role to safeguard the systems of governance and independence of

statutory auditors; and

(d) Review and consider the internal report and statutory auditors' observations on internal control

Activities carried out during the year

The Committee reviewed, discussed and guided the process of financial year end closing and the
procedure and task of the internal audit, financial report preparation and the external audit reports. The
Committee found adequate arrangement to present a true and fair view of the activities and the
financial status of the company and didn't find any material deviation, discrepancies or any adverse

finding/observation in the areas of reporting.

e

M Sekander Ali
Chairman
Audit Committee
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SQUARE PHARMACEUTICALS LTD.

VALUE ADDED STATEMENT
For the Year Ended 31 March 2009

(Figures in thousand Taka)

Turnover (Gross)
Less: Cost of Materials & Services

Value Added

Applications:

National Exchequer

Employees Salaries, Wages & Other Benefits
Shareholders Dividend

Retained Earnings

2008-2009 2007-2008
Amount % Amount %
11,366,598 9,565,716
6,273,522 5,527,543
5,093,076 100.00 4,038,173  100.00
2,319,622 45,54 1,872,215 46.36
883,401 17.35 784,095 19.42
784,696 15.41 670,680 16.61
1,105,357 21.70 711,183 17.61
5,093,076 100.00 4,038,173  100.00

2008-2009

' National Exchequer
" Employees Salaries, Wages & Other Benefits

2007-2008

I Shareholders Dividend
™1 Retained Earnings




AUDITORS' REPORT
TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
SQUARE PHARMACEUTICALS LTD.

We have audited the accompanying Financial Statement of Square Pharmaceuticals Ltd. comprising
Balance Sheet as at 31 March, 2009 and the related Income Statement, Statement of Changes in Equity,
Cash Flow Statement together with related Notes and Schedules thereto for the year then ended and
all related consolidated Financial Statements. The preparation of these financial statements are the
responsibility of the company's management. Our responsibility is to express an independent opinion
on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Bangladesh Standards on Auditing (BSA). Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis,
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes
assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates and judgments made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of financial statements. We believe that our
audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statement, prepared in accordance with the International Accounting
Standards (IAS) as adopted by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB) as
Bangladesh Accounting Standards (BAS), give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company
and its subsidiaries as at 31 March, 2009 and of the results of its operations and its cash flow for the
year then ended and comply with the Companies Act 1994, the Securities and Exchange Rules 1987
and other applicable laws and regulations.

We also report that:

(@ we have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit and made due verification thereof;

(b) in our opinion, the company management has followed relevant provisions of laws and rules in
managing the affairs of the company and proper books of accounts, records and other statutory
books have been maintained so far as it appeared from our examination of those books;

(c) the Company's Balance Sheet and Income Statement dealt with by the report are in agreement
with the books of account;

(d) the expenditure incurred was for the purpose of the company's business.

O~y el

B.K.Bhattacharjee, FC

Partner

Chowdhury Bhattacharjee & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Dated, Dhaka
21 July, 2009




SQUARE PHARMACEUTICALS LTD.
BALANCE SHEET
As At 31 March 2009

ASSETS:

Non-Current Assets:

Property, Plant and Equipment-Carrying Value

Capital Work-in-Progress
Investment - Long Term (at Cost)

Current Assets:

Inventories

Trade Debtors

Advances,Deposits and Prepayments
Investment in Marketable Securities (at Cost)
Short Term Loan

Cash and Cash Equivalents

TOTAL ASSETS

SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY AND LIABILITIES:

Shareholders' Equity:
Share Capital

Share Premium
General Reserve

Tax Holiday Reserve
Retained Earnings

Non-Current Liabilities:
Long Term Loans - Secured
Deferred Tax Liability

Current Liabilities:

Short Term Bank Loans

Long Term Loans - Current Portion
Trade Creditors

Liabilities for Expenses

Liabilities for Other Finance

TOTAL SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Attached notes form part of these Financial Statements.

T;gan Chow@
Managing Director

Dated, Dhaka: 21 July, 2009

Samuel S.Chowdhury
Vice Chairman

Notes

A~ wWwnN

O © 0o ~N o Ol

11
12

13

14
15

16
17
18
19
20

Khandaker Habibuzzaman
Company Secretary

Tk.

Tk.

31-03-09

9,407,730,001

31-03-08

8,291,290,984

4,899,679,832

4,508,050,169

4,088,432,171
591,114,649
3,611,744,164

3,843,512,855

2,098,755,231
477,562,002
260,330,162
20,250,000
693,157,720
293,457,740

4,411,836,436

2,026,736,322
360,245,646
288,806,440
20,250,000
1,510,502,334
205,295,694

13,251,242,856

12,703,127,420

9,949,397,634

1,207,224,000
2,035,465,000

105,878,200
1,101,935,237
5,498,895,197

8,417,040,705

894,240,000
2,035,465,000
105,878,200
1,101,935,237
4,279,522,268

660,976,668

449,757,608
211,219,060

785,241,612

2,640,868,554

602,584,615
182,656,997

1,534,345,782
295,590,601
124,222,699
69,573,702
617,135,770

3,500,845,103

2,669,693,184
297,002,646
100,953,258
32,290,235
400,905,780

13,251,242,856

12,703,127,420

As per our annexed report of even date.

WO/C/Q/

B.K.Bhattacharjee, FCA
Partner

Chowdhury Bhattacharjee & Co.
Chartered Accountants




SQUARE PHARMACEUTICALS LTD.
INCOME STATEMENT
For the Year Ended 31 March 2009

GROSS TURNOVER
Less: Value Added Tax
NET TURNOVER
COST OF GOODS SOLD
GROSS PROFIT

Operating Expenses:
Selling and Distribution Expenses
Administrative Expenses

PROFIT FROM OPERATIONS
Other Income

Financial Expenses

NET PROFIT BEFORE WPPF
Allocation for WPPF

NET PROFIT BEFORE TAX
Provision for Income Tax
Provision for Deferred Income Tax

NET PROFIT AFTER TAX
(Transferred to the Statement of Changes in Equity)

Earnings Per Share (EPS)

Attached notes form part of these Financial Statements.

Ta?an Chowc@
Managing Director

Dated, Dhaka: 21 July, 2009

Samuel S.Chowdhury
Vice Chairman

Notes
22

23

27
28

29
30

31

32
15

33

2008-2009

11,366,597,928
1,545,801,360

9,820,796,568
(5,672,565,973)

4,148,230,595
(1,779,793,368)

(1,319,362,317)
(460,431,051)

2007-2008

9,565,715,902
1,307,872,163

8,257,843,739
(4,856,061,933)

3,401,781,806
(1,692,475,988)

2,368,437,227
665,520,915

(397,135,963)

2,636,822,179

(125,562,961)

2,511,259,218
(592,644,226)
(28,562,063)

156.56

(1,220,979,268)
(471,496,720)

1,709,305,818
604,628,504

(351,868,423)

1,962,065,899

(93,431,709)

1,868,634,190
(409,660,827)
(77,110,270)

1,381,863,093

114.47

As per our annexed report of even date.

@@\/\f\/\o/c/@/

Khandaker Habibuzzaman
Company Secretary

B.K.Bhattacharjee, FCA
Partner

Chowdhury Bhattacharjee & Co.
Chartered Accountants




SQUARE PHARMACEUTICALS LTD.
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
For the Year Ended 31 March 2009

Share Share General Tax Holiday Retained Total
Capital Premium Reserve Reserve Earnings
At 31 March 2008 894,240,000 | 2,035,465,000 105,878,200 |1,101,935,237 |4,279,522,268 | 8,417,040,705
Net Profit (2008-2009) 1,890,052,929 | 1,890,052,929
Cash Dividend (2007-2008) (357,696,000) |  (357,696,000)
Stock Dividend (2007-2008) 312,984,000 (312,984,000)
At 31 March 2009 Tk. |1,207,224,000 | 2,035,465,000 105,878,200 |1,101,935,237 |5,498,895,197 | 9,949,397,634
SQUARE PHARMACEUTICALS LTD.
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
For the Year Ended 31 March 2008
Share Share General Tax Holiday Retained Total
Capital Premium Reserve Reserve Earnings
At 31 March 2007 596,160,000 | 2,035,465,000 105,878,200 |1,101,935,237 |3,493,819,175 | 7,333,257,612
Net Profit (2007-2008) 1,381,863,093 | 1,381,863,093
Cash Dividend (2006-2007) (298,080,000) |  (298,080,000)
Stock Dividend (2006-2007) 298,080,000 (298,080,000)
At 31 March 2008 Tk. | 894,240,000 | 2,035,465,000 105,878,200 |1,101,935,237 |4,279,522,268 | 8,417,040,705

T;gan Chow@
Managing Director

Dated, Dhaka: 21 July, 2009

Samuel S.Chowdhury

Vice Chairman

Khandaker Habibuzzaman
Company Secretary

As per our annexed report of even date.

W@u@/

Partner
Chowdhury Bhattacharjee & Co.
Chartered Accountants

B.K.Bhattacharjee, FCA




SQUARE PHARMACEUTICALS LTD.

CASH FLOW STATEMENT
For the Year Ended 31 March 2009

Cash Flows From Operating Activities:

RECEIPTS:

Collection from Sales
Others

PAYMENTS:

Purchase of Raw and Packing Materials
Manufacturing and Operating Expenses
Bank Interest

Income Tax

Workers Profit Participation Fund
Others

Net cash provided by operating activities

Cash Flows From Investing Activities:

Purchase of Fixed Assets
Disposal of Fixed Assets
Investment in Square Hospitals Ltd.

Investment in National Housing Finance & Investment Ltd.

Investment in Square Biotechs Ltd.
Investment in Square Multi Fabrics Ltd.
Capital Work-in-Progress

Sale of Marketable Securities

Interest Received

Dividend Received

Net cash used in investing activities

Cash Flows From Financing Activities:
Long Term Loan Received

Long Term Loan Repaid

Short Term Bank Loan Increase/(Decrease)

Short Term Loan Increase/(Decrease)
Dividend Paid

Net cash (used)/provided by financing activities

Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the Opening

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the Closing

Tapan Chow@ Samuel S.Chowdhury
Managing Director Vice Chairman

Dated, Dhaka: 21 July, 2009

2008-2009 2007-2008
9,706,402,257 8,231,097,525
466,326,850 449,727,661
10,172,729,107 8,680,825,186
4,595,248,761 4,434,614,344
2,152581,352 2,075,086,488
397,135,963 351,868,423
475,997,448 458,227,366
60,192,228 58,051,027
3666917 2,148,834
7,684,822,669 7,379,996,482
2,487,906438 | | 1300828704 |
(877,960,724) (1,106,201,471)
8,806,250 8,985,055
(500,000,000) (500,000,000)
- (3,157,800)
(150,000,000) (316,400,000)
(249,500,000) -
- (109,875,230)
67,289,225 -
89,551,011 112,595,980
42,007,687 40,197,168
(1,569,806,551) | | (1873856,298) |
151,162,607 414,288,000
(305,401,660) (237,046,566)
(1,135,347,402) 850,915,306
817,344,614 (91,608,631)
(357,696,000) (298,080,000)
(829,937,841) | | 638468109 |
88,162,046 65,440515
205,295,694 139,855,179
293,457,740 205,295,694

As per our annexed report of even date.

CQ@\/\/\/\O/C/Q/

Khandaker Habibuzzaman ~ B.K.Bhattacharjee, FCA
Company Secretary Partner

Chowdhury Bhattacharjee & Co.
Chartered Accountants




SQUARE PHARMACEUTICALS LTD.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the Year Ended 31 March 2009

1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND OTHER MATERIAL INFORMATION

1.1 Legal Form of the Company:

(a) Reporting Company

Square Pharmaceuticals Ltd. was incorporated on 10 November 1964 under the Companies Act 1913 and it was
converted into a Public Limited Company in 1991 and offered its share to the public with the approval of the
Securities and Exchange Commission in the month of December 1994. The shares of the company are listed in the
Dhaka Stock Exchange Ltd. and Chittagong Stock Exchange Ltd.

(b) Subsidiaries Company

(i) Square Cephalosporins Ltd.:

Square Cephalosporins Ltd. was incorporated on August 29,2005 under Companies Act 1994 as a private limited company.
(ii) Square Biotechs Ltd.:

The company was incorporated on June 12,2006 and registered by the Registrar of Joint Stock Companies & Firms,
Dhaka vide Reg.No.C-62167 (4176)/06 dated 12 June, 2006 under Companies Act 1994 as a private limited company.
(iti) Square Multi Fabrics Ltd.:

The company was incorporated on 24 June, 2008 under Companies Act. 1994 as a private limited company.

1.2 Address of Registered Office and Factories:

The registered office of the company is situated at "Square Centre" 48, Mohakhali Commercial Area, Dhaka-1212,
Bangladesh. Factory address of the company and it's subsidiaries are as follows:

Square Pharmaceuticals Ltd. : (1) Square Road, Salgaria, Pabna, Bangladesh
(2) Kaliakoir, Gazipur, Bangladesh

Square Cephalosporins Ltd.  : Kaliakoir, Gazipur, Bangladesh

Square Biotechs Ltd. . Kaliakoir, Gazipur, Bangladesh

Square Multi Fabrics Ltd. . Jamirdia, Valuka, Mymensingh, Bangladesh

1.3 Nature of Business Activities:
(a) Reporting Company:
The company owns and operates modern pharmaceuticals factories and produces and sells pharmaceuticals drugs

and medicines. The company has a separate division to operate a modern Basic Chemical Factory and produces and
sells Basic Chemical Products. The company has also an AgroVet Division producing and sells AgroVet products.

(b) Subsidiary Companies:

(i) Square Cephalosporins Ltd.:

The company owns modern pharmaceuticals factory and produces and sells Pharmaceuticals drugs and medicines.
(i) Square Biotechs Ltd.:

To carry on the business of inter alia manufacturing, marketing, sales and distribution of all kinds of
biotechnological medicines/drugs for life saving and healthcare.

(i1i) Square Multi Fabrics Ltd.:

To carry on the business of manufacturing, marketing in all types of knit fabrics, yarn, garments for gents,
ladies and children's including the preparation, sizing, mercerizing, processing, printing, embroidering, dyeing,
coloring and finishing and other ancillary work.



- NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS !

1.4 Basis of Preparation and Presentauur ur Frinanviar statements:

The elements of financial statements have been measured on "Historical Cost" convention in a going concern
concept and on accrual basis in accordance with generally accepted accounting principle and practice in
Bangladesh in compliance with the Companies Act 1994, the Securities and Exchange Rules 1987, listing
regulations of Dhaka Stock Exchange Ltd. (DSE) & Chittagong Stock Exchange Ltd. (CSE) and International
Accounting Standards (IAS) as adopted by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB), as
Bangladesh Accounting Standard (BAS).

1.5 Principal Accounting Policies:

Specific accounting policies were selected and applied by the company's management for significant
transactions and events that have a material effect within the framework of BAS-1 "Presentation of Financial
Statements" in preparation and presentation financial statements. The previous years' figures were presented
according to the same accounting principles. Compared to the previous year, there were no significant
changes in the accounting and valuation principles affecting the financial position and performance of the
company. However, changes made to the presentation are explained in the note for each respective item.

Accounting and valuation methods are disclosed for reasons of clarity. The company classified the expenses
using the function of expenses method as per BAS-1.

1.6 Application of Bangladesh Accounting Standards (BAS):

The following BASs are applicable for the financial statements for the year under review:

BAS- 1 Presentation of Financial Statements

BAS- 2 Inventories

BAS- 7 Cash Flow Statements

BAS- 8 Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors
BAS- 10 Events after the Balance Sheet Date

BAS- 12 Income Taxes

BAS- 14 Segment Reporting

BAS- 16 Property, Plant and Equipment

BAS- 17 Leases

BAS- 18 Revenue

BAS- 19 Employee Benefits

BAS- 21 The effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates

BAS- 23 Borrowing Costs

BAS- 24 Related Party Disclosures

BAS- 26 Accounting and Reporting by Retirement Benefit Plans

BAS- 27 Consolidated Financial Statements and Accounting for Investment in Subsidiary
BAS- 28  Accounting for Investment in Associates

BAS- 33 Earnings Per Share

BAS- 37 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

BAS- 38 Intangible Assets

1.7 Property, Plant and Equipment:

All property, plant and equipment is initially accounted for at cost and depreciated over their expected useful life
in accordance with BAS-16. The cost of acquisition of an asset comprises its purchase price and any directly
attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for its intended use inclusive of inward freight,
duties and non-refundable taxes. In respect of major projects involving construction, related pre-operational
expenses form part of the value of asset capitalised. Expenses capitalised also include applicable borrowing cost.

On retirement or otherwise disposal of fixed assets, the cost and accumulated depreciation are eliminated
and any gain or loss on such disposal is reflected in the income statement which is determined with
reference to the net book value of the assets and the net sales proceeds.




1.8 Depreciation:

No depreciation is charged on freehold land or on capital work -in -progress. Depreciation is charged on all other
fixed assets on a reducing balance method for Square Pharmaceuticals Ltd. (SPL) while Square Cephalosporins Ltd.
(SCL) and Square Spinnings Ltd. (SSL) has followed straight line method of depreciation and depreciation of Square
Spinnings Ltd. has been taken for six months due to SSL merge with Square Textiles Ltd. at 29-09-2008.
Depreciation for full years has been charged on additions irrespective of date when the related assets are put into
use and no depreciation has been charged on assets disposed off during the year.

The rates at which assets are depreciated per annum, depending on the nature and estimated useful life of assets are given below:

SPL SCL SSL
Factory Building and Other Construction 10% - 5%
Plant & Machinery 15% 15% 6.67%
Laboratory & Office Equipment 10% 10% 15%
Furniture & Fixture 10% 10% 15%
Motor Vehicles 20% 20% 20%
Electrical Installation 15% 15% 15%
Books & Periodicals 30% - -
Electro Mechanical Equipment - 15% 15%

Uniform depreciation method could not be followed for preparation of consolidated financial statements because
the companies are engaged in different nature of business.

1.9 Inventories:
Inventories are stated at the lower of cost or net realizable value in compliance to the requirements of para 21 & 25 of BAS-2.

Types of Stock Basis of Valuation

Raw Materials, Packing Materials and Work-in-Process Weighted Average Cost

Finished Goods At lower of cost or net estimated realizable value
Spare & Accessories Weighted Average Cost

Goods in Transit At Cost

The cost is determined on weighted average cost basis. Net realizable value is based on estimated selling price less any
further costs anticipated to be incurred to make the sale. Any obsolete stock or abnormal losses are recognized as expenses.

1.10 Income Taxes:

Current Tax

Provision for income tax has been made as per Income Tax Rules after adjustment of 10% rebate for declaration of
Dividend above 20%.

Deferred Tax

Provision is made for taxable temporary differences for the prior years and will be adjusted in due course of time as
and when required.

1.11 Employees Separation Plans:

Staff Provident Fund

The company has established a recognized contributory provident fund scheme. The fund is wholly administered
by a Board of Trustees. No part of the fund is included in the assets of the company.

Gratuity

The company has an unfunded gratuity scheme under which an employee is entitled to the benefits depending on the length of service.
Insurance

The company has also a group insurance scheme for its permanent employees, premium for which is being
charged to income statement annually as per the insurance policy.

Workers Profit Participation Fund and Welfare Fund

The company makes a regular allocation of 5% on net profit before tax to this fund and payment is made to the
workers as per provisions of the Companies Profit under Labour Law 2006 Chapter-15.



1.12 Revenue Recognition:

- NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS g
(a) Sales of Goods:

In compliance with the requirements of BAS-18 revenue is recognised for local sales of Pharmaceuticals
Drugs and Medicines, AgroVet Products and Pesticide Products at the time of delivery from depot and
Exports of Pharmaceuticals Drugs and Medicines at the time of delivery from Factory Godown. Local sales of
Basic Chemical Products are recognised at the time of delivery from Factory Godown i.e when the significant
risk and rewards of ownership is transferred to the buyer, there is no continuing management involvement
with the goods and the amount of revenue can be measured reliably.

(b) Dividend income is recognized when the right to received payment is established.
(c) Interest income is recognized when accrued on a time proportion basis.

1.13Turnover:

Turnover comprises the following:

Reporting Company:

- Sales of locally manufactured Pharmaceuticals Drugs and Medicines.

- Export of Pharmaceuticals Drugs and Medicines.

- Local Sales of Basic Chemicals Products.

- Sales of locally manufactured and imported AgroVet Products.

- Sales of locally manufactured and imported Pesticide Products.

Subsidiary Company:

- Sales of locally manufactured Pharmaceuticals drugs and medicines.

- Sales of locally manufactured yarn both locally sales and export for six months of Square Spinnings Ltd.
1.14 Foreign Currency Transactions:

Foreign currencies are translated into taka at the exchange rates ruling on the date of transactions in
accordance with BAS-21 "The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates". Bank deposit in foreign
currency for retention quota account has been translated into taka at the year end at the rate of exchange
ruling on that date and gain/(loss) have been accounted for as other income/(loss) in the income statement.
1.15 Cash Flow Statement:

Cash flow statement is prepared in accordance with BAS-7 under direct method as outlined in the Securities
and Exchange Rule 1987.

1.16 Earnings per Share (EPS):

Earnings per Share (EPS) is calculated in accordance with the Bangladesh Accounting Standard BAS-33
"Earnings per Share".

Basic Earnings per Share

"Earnings per Share" has been calculated by dividing the earnings attributable to the number of shares
(ordinary) held by the members during the year.

Weighted Average Number of Ordinary Shares Outstanding during the year

The Bonus Shares issued during the year 2008-2009 were treated as if they had been in issue in previous
years also. Hence, in computing the Basic Earnings Per Share (EPS) of 2008-2009, the total number of shares
including the said bonus shares has been considered as the Weighted Average Number of Shares
Outstanding during the year 2007-2008.

Diluted Earnings per Share

No diluted Earnings Per Share was required to be calculated for the year under review as there is no scope for
dilution of Earnings Per Share for the year.




1.17 Basis of Consolidation:
Percentage of Holding Share on Subsidiaries Company:

Subsidiary Company Holding of Share Percentage of Holding
Square Cephalosporins Ltd. 950,000 99.48%
Square Biotechs Ltd. 665,000 99.25%
Square Multi Fabrics Ltd. 995,000 99.50%
Square Spinnings Ltd. 980,000 98.00%

Subsidiaries entities are controlled by Square Pharmaceuticals Ltd. (SPL). Control exists when SPL has the power to
govern the financial and operating policies of the entity. In assessing control potential voting rights that are presently
exercisable are considered.

Square Spinnings Ltd. (SSL) was subsidiary company upto 29 Spetember, 2008 and thereafter merged with Square
Textiles Ltd. (STXL), a public limited company through a scheme of amalgamation with the approval of the
honourable Supreme Court (High Court Division) and consent of the Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC). In
exchange of holding of 980,000 shares of Tk. 100/- each of SSL, SPL received 11,270,000 shares of Tk. 10/- each STXL in
the ratio of 1:11.50 with bonus share issued by the company STXL.

1.18 Consolidation of Accounts:

In terms of the requirements of Bangladesh Accounting Standards (BAS) accounts of the company's own and that of
its subsidiaries have been consolidated as follows:

Subsidiary Company Year Ending Remarks

Square Cephalosporins Ltd. |31, March 2009 Audited Balance Sheet

Square Biotechs Ltd. 31, March 2009 Audited Balance Sheet

Square Multi Fabrics Ltd. 31, March 2009 Audited Balance Sheet

Square Spinnings Ltd. 29, September 2008 | Un-audited Income Statement

Income Statement of Square Spinnings Ltd. for six months included in the Consolidated Income Statement due to
merge with Square Textiles Ltd. at 29-09-2008.

1.19 Related Party Transactions:

The company did not do any transaction with it's sister concern other than its subsidiaries/associate undertakings viz
Square Spinnings Ltd., Square Textiles Ltd., Square Knit Fabrics Ltd., Square Fashions Ltd., Square Hospitals Ltd., Square
Cephalosporins Ltd., Square InformatiX Ltd., Square Biotechs Ltd. and Square Multi Fabrics Ltd.

1.20 Borrowing Cost:

The company capitalises borrowing cost for new projects such as interest on term loan and other related fees/charges
for the period till to commencement of commercial operation and charges the cost to revenue account as financial
expenses after commencement of the commercial operation.

1.21 Concentration of Counterparty Risk:

As of 31st March 2009, the company does not have any significant concentration of business transacted with a
particular customer, supplier or lender that could, if suddenly eliminated, have severe impact the company's
operations. The company also does not have any concentration of available source of labour, service or licenses or
other rights that could, if suddenly eliminated, have severe impact of the operations of the company.

1.22 Net Profit before Tax:

Net Profit before Tax for the year were not materially affected by:
- transaction of a nature not usually undertaken by the company;
- circumstances of an exceptional or non-recurring nature;

- charges or credits realting to prior years; and

- changes in accounting policies.

1.23 Cash and Cash Equivalent:
This comprises cash in hand and cash at bank which are available for use by the company.
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1.24 Segment Reporting:

As there is a single business and geographic segment within which the company operates as such no
segment reporting is felt necessary.

1.25 Share Premium:

The balance in share premium account shall be utilized in accordance with provisions of the Companies Act
1994 and as directed by the Securities and Exchange Commission in this respect.

1.26 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets:

Provisions were made considering risk and un-certainties at best estimate of the probable expenditure that
would require to meet the current obligation on the Balance Sheet date.

Contingent liabilities and assets are current or possible obligations or on liabilities or assets, arising from past
events and existence of which depends upon the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain
future events which are not within the control of the company. In accordance with BAS-37, they are disclosed
in the Note No.44 hereunder.

1.27 Research, Development and Experimental Costs:

In compliance with the requirements of BAS-38 "Intangible Assets" research, development and experimental
costs are usually absorbed as revenue charges as and when incurred, as being not that much material in the
company's and /local context.

1.28 General:

Previous year's figures have been regrouped/reclassified wherever considered necessary to conform to
current year's presentation. Figures have been rounded off to the nearest taka, as the currency represented in
this financial statements.

31-03-09 31-03-08
2.PROPERTY,PLANT AND EQUIPMENT: Tk.4,899,679,832

Details of Property, Plant and Equipment and Depreciation as at 31 March 2009 are shown in the annexed
Schedule - 01.This is arrived at as follows:

Opening Balance (At Cost) 6,893,452,889 5,803,500,191
Add: Net Addition during the Year 1,450,237,814 1,089,952,698
Closing Balance (At Cost) 8,343,690,703 6,893,452,889
Less: Accumulated Depreciation 3,444,010,871 2,805,020,718
Carrying Value Tk.  4,899,679,832 4,088,432,171

Allocation of depreciation charge for the year has been made in the accounts as follows:

2008-2009 2007-2008
Factory Overhead 454,290,404 325,791,876
Selling and Distribution Expenses 57,334,928 49,822,634
Administrative Expenses 140,936,267 170,880,939

Tk. 652,561,599 546,495,449




3. CAPITAL WORK-IN-PROGRESS: Tk. - Nil

31-03-09

31-03-08

This represents expenditure incurred for small volume parental opthalmic project and power project. The

break-up of the above amount are given below:;

Building/Civil Work
Plant & Machinery
Other Assets
Interest during Construction Period
Unallocated Expenditure
TK.
The balance of Capital Work-in-Progress has been capitalized.

4. INVESTMENT-Long Term (at Cost): Tk.4,508,050,169

This consists of the following:
Subsidiaries:

(@) 950,000 Ordinary Shares of Tk. 100/- each
in Square Cephalosporins Ltd.

(b) Advance against Share Money with Square Cephalosporins
Ltd. for 4,000,000 Shares of Tk. 100/- each

(c) 665,000 Ordinary Shares of Tk. 100/- each in Square Boitechs Ltd.

(d) Advance against Share Money with Square Biotechs Ltd.
for 4,180,000 Shares of Tk. 100/- each

(e) 995,000 Ordinary Shares of Tk. 100/- each in Square Multi Fabrics Ltd.
(f) Advance against Share Money with Square Multi Fabrics Ltd.
for 1,500,000 Shares of Tk. 100/- each

Associates & Others:

(@) 27,320,534 Ordinary Shares of Tk. 10/- each including
Bonus Shares in Square Textiles Ltd.

(b) 980,000 Ordinary Shares of Tk. 100/- each
in Square Spinnings Ltd.
(c) 120,000 Ordinary Shares of Tk.100/- each
in United Hospital Ltd.
(d) National Housing Finance and Investment Ltd:
© 235,000 Ordinary Shares of Tk.100/- each including 35,000 Bonus Shares
O 10,526 Ordinary Shares of Tk. 100/- each with Premium of Tk. 200/- each

(e) 10 Ordinary Shares of Tk.1,000,000/- each
in Central Depository Bangladesh Ltd.

(f) Square Hospitals Ltd.:

© 2,000 Ordinary Shares of Tk. 1,000/- each with premium
of Tk.5,500/- each

© 196,250 Ordinary Shares of Tk. 1,000/- each

g) Advance against Share Money with Square Hospitals Ltd.
for 2,000,000 Shares of Tk.1,000/- each

(h) 1,260,000 Ordinary Shares of Tk. 100/- each
in Square Knit Fabrics Ltd.

() Advance against Share Money with Square Knit
Fabrics Ltd. for 3,920,000 Shares of Tk.100/- each

(i) 252,000 Ordinary Shares of Tk. 100/- each
in Square Fashions Ltd.

(k) Advance against Share Money with Square Fashions Ltd.
for 1,980,000 Shares of Tk.100/- each

() Advance against Share Money with Square Informatix Ltd.
for 1,000,000 Shares of Tk.100/- each

TK.

95,000,000

400,000,000
66,500,000

418,000,000
99,500,000

150,000,000

183,442,369

12,000,000
23,157,800

10,000,000
209,250,000

2,000,000,000
126,000,000
392,000,000
25,200,000
198,000,000

100,000,000

4,508,050,169

148,941,131
404,029,787
4,713,222
29,168,646
4,261,863

591,114,649

95,000,000

400,000,000
66,500,000

268,000,000

88,636,364
98,000,000

12,000,000
23,157,800

10,000,000
209,250,000

1,500,000,000
126,000,000
392,000,000
25,200,000
198,000,000

100,000,000

3,611,744,164
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31-03-09
5.INVENTORIES: Tk.2,098,755,231
The break-up is as under:
Raw Materials 712,447,113
Packing Materials 203,170,462
Work-in-Process 146,340,693
Finished Goods 568,607,732
Spares & Accessories 99,673,071
Goods in Transit 368,516,160

Tk.  2,098,755,231

The basis of valuation is stated in note-1 (1.9)
6. TRADE DEBTORS: Tk.477,562,002

31-03-08

688,846,968
186,341,475
141,106,414
581,543,862

87,243,576
341,654,027

2,026,736,322

(i) Trade debtors occurred in the ordinary course of business are unsecured but considered good. Ageing of

the above debtors is as follows:

Below 30 days 209,027,961
Within 31-60 days 32,015,833
Within 61-90 days 9,245,177
Above 90 days 227,273,031

TK. 477,562,002

247,995,969
37,053,893
15,330,219
59,865,565

360,245,646

(i) Debtorsinclude Tk.63,096,760 due from export sales of which Tk. 57,957,585 has since been realised.
(iii) There was no amount due by the Directors (including Managing Director), managing agent of the company and

any of them severally or jointly with any other person.
(iv) There was also no other amount due by associate undertakings.

7. ADVANCES, DEPOSITS & PREPAYMENTS (Considered Good) : Tk. 260,330,162
This consists of as follows:

Advances: 122,253,445
Employees 11,532,938
Motor Cycle Loan - Employees 2,632,762
Suppliers 108,087,745
Deposits: 125,373,221
L.C Margin 27,052,081
Value Added Tax 61,305,216
Earnest Money & Security Deposit 15,993,378
Lease Deposit 1,071,758
Others 19,950,788
Prepayments: 12,703,496
Office Rent 2,016,462
Insurance Premium 10,687,034

Tk. 260,330,162

(@) Employees advances of Tk. 11,532,938 includes advance to officers Tk. 9,950,736

170,036,496

12,338,255
1,050,525
156,647,716

114,850,905

27,627,784
64,227,261
12,326,461
1,071,758
9,597,641

3,919,039

1,517,062
2,401,977

288,806,440

(b) No amount was due by the Directors (including Managing Director), managing agent of the company and any of

them severally or jointly with any other person except as stated in (a) above.
(c) Noamount was due by the associate undertakings.




31-03-09

8. INVESTMENT IN MARKETABLE SECURITIES (At Cost): Tk. 20,250,000

150,000 Ordinary Shares of Tk. 100/- each with
premium of Tk. 35/- in Pioneer Insurance Company Ltd. Tk. 20,250,000

9.SHORT TERM LOAN (Unsecured): Tk.693,157,720
This consists of as follows:

(a) Square Textiles Ltd. 224,861,953
(b) Square Knit Fabrics Ltd. 100,788,384
(c) Square Fashions Ltd. 89,346,424
(d) Square Hospitals Ltd. 64,295,970
(e) Square InformatiX Ltd. 130,014,016
(f) Square Cephalosporins Ltd. 28,340,200
(9) Square Biotechs Ltd. 22,219,763
(h) Square Multi Fabrics Ltd. 33,290,510

Tk. 693,157,720

31-03-08

20,250,000

231,884,579
445,810,619

90,138,625
411,011,705
144,012,296
147,800,513

39,843,997

1,510,502,334

Short term loan is receivable from the above subsidiaries/associate undertakings and bearing interest @

above the rate of interest charged by the commercial bank and considered good.

10. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS: Tk. 293,457,740
This is made-up as follows:

(a) Cash in Hand 855,285
(b) Cash at Bank : 292,602,455
© Current Account 23,349,564
© STD Account 5,329,561
O Fixed Deposit Account (BD Taka) 23,280,799
O Fixed Deposit Account (USD) 57,098,863
O Export Retention Quota Account 183,543,668

980,176
204,315,518

1%

18,794,351
1,996,199
19,620,919
114,461,647
49,442,402

Tk. 293,457,740

205,295,694

The fixed deposit amount of Tk. 23,280,799 had to keep as lien against sanction of overdraft facilities for the

company.
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31-03-09 31-03-08
11.SHARE CAPITAL: Tk.1,207,224,000
This is made-up as follows:
Authorised:
50,000,000 Ordinary Shares of Tk.100/- each 5,000,000,000 5,000,000,000
Issued, subscribed and paid-up: -
a) By Cash:
1,009,230 Ordinary Shares of Tk.100/- each
fully paid-up in cash 100,923,000 100,923,000
b) Other than Cash:
4,002 Ordinary Shares of Tk.100/- each
fully paid-up for consideration other than cash 400,200 400,200
c) By issue of Bonus Share:
11,059,008 Ordinary Shares of Tk.100/- each 1,105,900,800 792,916,800
fully paid-up as Bonus Shares
TK. 1,207,224,000 894,240,000
Shareholding Position as on 31 March 2009 is as follows: -
No. of Number of % of Share % of Share
Investors Shares Holding Holding
2008-2009 2007-2008
Sponsors 19 6,537,996 54.16% 54.18%
Foreign Investors 23 760,060 6.30% 8.72%
Others 47,216 4,774,184 39.54% 37.10%
47,258 12,072,240 100.00% 100.00%

The distribution schedule showing the number of shareholders and their share holdings in percentage has
been disclosed below:

Range of Holdings As per Folio As per BOID Total Share %
No. of Holders Holdings |No.of Holders Holdings | Holdings

Less than 500 Shares 3,168 200,721 43,239 | 1,338,317 | 1,539,038 12.75%
501 to 5,000 Shares 99 104,143 642 752,587 856,730 7.10%
5,001 to 10,000 Shares 6 39,811 30 210,854 250,665 2.08%
10,001 to 20,000 Shares 5 63,642 24 370,121 433,763 3.59%
20,001 to 30,000 Shares 3 71,999 8 194,277 266,276 2.20%
30,001 to 40,000 Shares 3 90,765 3 104,939 195,704 1.62%
40,001 to 50,000 Shares - - 3 133,761 133,761 1.11%
50,001 to 100,000 Shares 1 75,783 6 474,495 550,278 4.56%
100,001 to 1,000,000 Shares 12 | 4,656,968 5 | 1,995,047 | 6,652,015 55.10%
Over 1,000,000 Shares 1| 1,194,010 - - | 1,194,010 9.89%

Total 3,298 | 6,497,842 43,960 | 5,574,398 (12,072,240 100.00%




31-03-09 31-03-08
12. SHARE PREMIUM: Tk. 2,035,465,000 2,035,465,000

Out of the total premium Tk. 2,035,465,000, an amount of Tk. 800,000,000 was raised at the time of Initial
Public Offering (IPO) which has been utilised for BMRE at Pabna and for a new Pharmaceuticals Project at
Kaliakoir, Gazipur. The balance amount of Tk. 1,235,465,000 has been raised for issue of Bonus Shares in
compliance with Circular No.SEC/CFD/2001/Admin/02-02 dated October 04,2001 of the Securities and
Exchange Commission.

13. TAXHOLIDAY RESERVE: Tk. 1,101,935,237 1,101,935,237
14.LONG TERM LOANS (Secured): Tk. 449,757,608

This represents long term loans from financial institutions are as follows :

(a) Standard Chartered Bank, Dhaka 124,574,482 179,574,481
(b) Commercial Bank of Ceylon Ltd., Dhaka 22,143,941 33,215,996
(c) Trust Bank Ltd., Dhaka 80,651,774 111,208,856
(d) HSBC Ltd., Dhaka 103,849,440 -
(e) Minimum Lease Payments 118,537,971 278,585,282

Tk. 449,757,608 602,584,615

(a) Standard Chartered Bank:

The loan of Tk. 220,000,000 was disbursed for BMRE and it is secured on fixed and floating assets of
the company. The interest rate of loan will remain floating. Currently the rate applied to the loan is
12.25% per annum and the loan is repayable in 14 (fourteen) equal quarterly installment starting
from May, 2008. The remaining balance stands at Tk. 124,574,482 as on 31.03.2009.

(b) Commercial Bank of Ceylon Ltd.:
The loan of Tk. 44,288,000 was disbursed for import of machinery and it is secured on specific imported
machinery. The interest of loan will remain floating. Currently the rate applied to the loan is 12% per
annum and the loan is repayable in 48 (forty eight) equal monthly installemnt starting from April, 2008.
The remaining balance stands at Tk. 22,143,941 as on 31.03.2009.

(c) Trust Bank Ltd.:
The loan of Tk. 150,000,000 was disbursed for the Pellet Project and it is secured on fixed and floating
assets of the company. The interest rate of loan will remain floating. Currently the rate applied to the
loan is 13.50% per annum and the loan is repayable in 57 (fifty seven) equal monthly installement
starting from October, 2007. The remaining balance stands at Tk. 80,651,774 as on 31.03.20009.

(d) HSBC Ltd.:
The loan of Tk. 151,162,607 was disbursed for import of machinery and it is secured on specific
imported machinery. The interest rate of loan will remain flotaing. Currently the rate applied to the loan
is 12% per annum and the loan is repayable in 15 (fifteen) equal quarterly installment starting from
January, 2009. The remaining balance stands at Tk. 103,849,440 as on 31.03.2009.
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(e) Minimum Lease Payments- Tk. 118,537,971 31-03-09 31-03-08
(1) Investment Corporation of Bangladesh (ICB):
An amount of Tk. 500,000,000 was recognized as Minimum Lease Payments under lease for hospital
equipments which will be used by Square Hospitals Ltd. on rental basis. The lease is repayable in 60 (sixty) equal
monthly installment of Tk. 10,832,103 starting from August 2005 and the remaining balance stands at
Tk.42,810,572 as on 31.03.2009.

(2) Shahjalal Islami Bank Ltd.:
An amount of Tk. 150,000,000 was recognized as Minimum Lease Payments under lease of machineries for
Small Volume Parrental Opthalmic Unit. The lease is repayable in 10 (ten) equal half-yearly installment of Tk.

21,357,000 starting from December 2006 and the remaining balance stands at Tk.56,047,163 as on 31.03.2009.

(3) Industrial Development Leasing Company of Bangladesh Ltd.:
An amount of Tk. 38,442,000 was recognized as Minimum Lease Payments under lease of Vehicle. The lease is
repayable in 60 (sixty) equal monthly installment of Tk. 914,540 starting from March 2007 and the remaining

balance stands at Tk. 17,929,237 as on 31.03.20009.

(4) Industrial Promotion and Development Company of Bangladesh Ltd.:
An amount of Tk. 4,600,000 is recognized as Minimum Lease Payment under lease of Vehicle. The lease is
repayable in 36 (thirty six) equal monthly installment of Tk. 157,217 starting from April 2008 and the remaining
balance stands at Tk. 1,750,999 as on 31.03.2009.

15. DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY: Tk.211,219,060

This represents provision is made for deferred income tax to pay future income tax liability for temporary differences
which is arrived at as follows:

Opening Balance 182,656,997 105,546,727
Add: Provision made 28,562,063 77,110,270
Closing Balance Tk. 211,219,060 182,656,997

16. SHORT TERM BANK LOAN: Tk. 1,534,345,782
This consists of as follows:

Cash Credit - Janata Bank Ltd., Pabna 28,587,651 151,047,264
Cash Credit - Janata Bank Ltd., Local Office, Dhaka 20,146,821 140,572,104
Short Term Loan - Citibank N.A, Dhaka 7,600,852 323,445,482
Trust Receipt - Citibank N.A, Dhaka 275,825,852 321,303,178
Short Term Loan - Commercial Bank of Ceylon Ltd., Dhaka 26,053,906 50,694,946
Trust Receipt -Commercial Bank of Ceylon Ltd., Dhaka 23,045,000 32,893,000
Short Term Loan - Standard Chartered Bank, Dhaka 305,243,050 259,555,438
Trust Receipt - Standard Chartered Bank, Dhaka 171,803,110 259,412,009
Short Term Loan - Bank Alfalah Ltd., Dhaka 100,000,000 100,000,000
Trust Receipt - Bank Alfalah Ltd., Dhaka 10,672,300 20,860,000
Overdraft - Eastern Bank Ltd., Dhaka 23,689,189 21,981,742
Trust Receipt - Eastern Bank Ltd., Dhaka 39,693,127 74,835,844
Overdraft - Mercantile Bank Ltd., Dhaka 26,611,755 52,115,413
Trust Receipt - Mercantile Bank Ltd., Dhaka 129,219,538 307,236,069
Trust Receipt - Shahjalal Islami Bank Ltd., Dhaka 57,271,601 127,434,048
Short Term Loan - HSBC Ltd., Dhaka 135,000,000 200,000,000
Trust Receipt - Pubali Bank Ltd., Dhaka 12,827,000 48,778,116
Trust Receipt - Bank Asia Ltd., Dhaka 44,632,686 -
Overdraft - Sonali Bank Ltd., Custom House Dhaka-Secured by FDR 6,556,171 2,152,205
Overdraft - Sonali Bank Ltd., Mohakhali Branch, Dhaka-Secured by FDR 61,818 -
Overdraft - Janata Bank Ltd., Mohakhali Corporate Br., Dhaka-Secured by FDR 66,757,772 151,748,307
Overdraft - Janata Bank Ltd., Mimi Super Market Br, Chittagong-Secured by FDR 6,892,274 8,011,547
Overdraft - Janata Bank Ltd., Foreign Exchange Corporate Br., Sylhet-Secured by FDR 1,539,615 1,453,544
Overdraft - Janata Bank Ltd., Maizdee Court Corporate Br,, Noakhali-Secured by FDR - 1,081,279
Others 14,614,694 13,081,649

Tk. 1,534,345,782 2,669,693,184

The loans of Janata Bank Ltd. are secured by registered mortgage and other loans are secured against pledge
and hypothecation of stocks and book debts.




31-03-09 31-03-08

17.LONG TERM LOANS - Current Portion: Tk. 295,590,601

This represents current portion of long term loans from financial institutions which are repayable within next
12 months from April, 2009 and consists of as follows:

(a) Standard Chartered Bank, Dhaka 55,000,000 115,856,689
(b) Commercial Bank of Ceylon Ltd., Dhaka 11,072,004 11,072,004
(c) Trust Bak Ltd., Dhaka 30,557,084 26,718,340
(d) HSBC Ltd., Dhaka 38,914,202 -
(e) Minimum Lease Payments 160,047,311 143,355,613

Tk. 295,590,601 297,002,646
18. TRADE CREDITORS: Tk 124,222,699 100,953,258

This represents amount payable to regular suppliers of raw materials, packing materials, promotional materials

etc. All suppliers were paid on a regular basis.

19. LIABILITIES FOR EXPENSES: Tk.69,573,702

This consists of as follows:
Accrued Expenses
Clearing & Forwarding
Audit Fees

20.LIABILITIES FOR OTHER FINANCE: Tk. 617,135,770

This consists of as follows:
Sundry Creditors

Income Tax (Deduction at Source)
Retention Money

Workers' Profit Participation Fund
Income Tax Payable (Note-21)

21.INCOME TAX PAYABLE: Tk. 212,334,877

This is arrived at as follows:

Income Tax Payable:

- Balance at 01-04-2008

- Provision made during the Year 2007-08 (Note-32)
- Provision made during the Year 2008-09 (Note-32)
Less: Payment of Income Tax:

- During the Year 2006-07

- During the Year 2007-08

- During the Year 2008-09

Balance at 31-03-2009

Tk.

Tk.

Tk.

60,140,449
9,233,253
200,000

69,573,702

18,302,420
13,787,815
200,000

32,290,235

135,561,661
1,381,663
1,242,644

266,614,925

212,334,877

617,135,770

101,914,334
826,313
1,232,842
201,244,192
95,688,099

400,905,780

688,332,325

95,688,099

592,644,226

553,915,465

475,997,448

144,254,638
409,660,827

95,688,099
380,309,349

458,227,366

144,254,638
313,972,728

212,334,877

95,688,099
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2008-2009 2007-2008
22.GROSSTURNOVER: Tk. 11,366,597,928
This is made-up as follows:
Local:
Pharmaceuticals Products 10,341,891,716 8,724,399,080
Basic Chemicals 227,535,823 356,985,702
AgroVet Products 281,767,970 194,721,915
Pesticide Products 179,065,247 77,113,381
Total Local Turnover 11,030,260,756 9,353,220,078
Export:
Pharmaceuticals Products (US $ 4,864,327) 331,843,047 209,880,361
Basic Chemicals - 2,111,813
AgroVet Products (US $ 65,707) 4,494,125 503,650
Total Export 336,337,172 212,495,824
Gross Turnover Tk. 11,366,597,928 9,565,715,902

(i) Sales consists of 492 Pharmaceuticals Products, 16 Basic Chemical Products, 29 AgroVet Products and 19

Pesticide Products . The summarised quantity are as under:
(Quantity in Thousand)

Category Unit Opening Production/Purchase Sales Closing
Tablets Pcs 246,492 2,924,947 | 2,876,693 294,746
Capsules Pcs 56,277 667,065 685,220 38,122
Liquids Bottles 2,607 59,525 59,247 2,885
Injectables (Vials & Ampoules) Pcs 3,190 30,595 31,386 2,399
ENT Preparations & Others Phials 844 14,015 13,830 1,029
Opthal Preparations & Others Phials 91 4,415 4,128 378
Dry Syrups Bottles 499 5232 5222 509
Suppository Pcs 1,025 10,666 9,136 2,555
Inhalers Cans 72 2,353 1,910 515
Basic Chemicals Kg 11 280 269 22
Tablets - AgroVet Pcs 299 4,070 4,066 303
Powder - AgroVet Gm 5,849 31,978 32,645 5,182
Injectables - AgroVet Pcs 45 1,152 1,149 48
Liquids - AgroVet Bottles 25 145 159 11
Liquids - Insecticide Litre 17 41 53 5
Powder - Fungicide Kg 3 639 593 49
Granuler - Insecticide Kg 46 264 219 91
Aerosol Pcs - 235 223 12

(i) 207.44 M.T of basic chemicals valued at Tk. 253,881,505 has been transferred from chemical plant to pharma
formulation plants of the company which has not been included in the above turnover.
(ii) The company has no Sales Agent on commission basis.




2008 -2009 2007 -2008
23.COST OF GOODS SOLD: Tk.5,672,565,973
This is arrived at as follows: Notes
Raw Materials Consumed 24 3,004,618,146 2,770,478,855
Packing Materials Consumed 25 1,318,695,068 1,144,141,207
4,323,313,214 3,914,620,062
Work-in-Process (Opening) 141,106,414 119,969,662
Work-in-Process (Closing) (146,340,693) (141,106,414)
TOTAL CONSUMPTION 4,318,078,935 3,893,483,310
Factory Overhead 26 1,123,414,629 874,353,806
COST OF PRODUCTION 5,441,493,564 4,767,837,116
Purchase of Finished Goods 218,136,279 211,761,614
Finished Goods (Opening) 581,543,862 458,007,065
Finished Goods (Closing) (568,607,732) (581,543,862)
Tk. 5,672,565,973 4,856,061,933
24.RAW MATERIALS CONSUMED: Tk. 3,004,618,146
This is arrived at as follows:
Opening Stock 688,846,968 562,131,687
Purchase 3,028,218,291 2,897,194,136
Closing Stock (712,447,113) (688,846,968)
Tk 3,004,618,146 2,770,478,855
Summarised quantity and total value of ingredients are stated as under:
Pcs Quantity (Kg) Total
Particulars Cap-Shell Active  Excepients Colour Flavour Total Value (Tk.)
Opening Balance 137,775,240 439,452 704,325 30,814 9,608 1,184,199 688,846,968
Purchase 718,613,700 2,356,681 3,894,870 187,055 23,818 6,462,424 3,028,218,291
Available for use 856,388,940 2,796,133 4,599,195 217,869 33,426 7,646,623 3,717,065,259
Closing Balance (161,698,400) (549,763) |  (784,046) (35428) | (10053)  |(1,379,290) (712,447113)
Consumption 694,690,540 2,246,370 3,815,149 182,441 281818 6,267,333 3,004,618,146
Raw materials consists of 843 items of which 82.37% (in value) are imported.
25.PACKING MATERIALS CONSUMED: Tk. 1,318,695,068
This is arrived at as follows:
Opening Stock 186,341,475 166,890,495
Purchase 1,335,524,055 1,163,592,187
Closing Stock (203,170,462) (186,341,475)

Tk.  1,318,695,068

1,144,141,207
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Summarised quantity of packing materials are stated as under:

Name of Item

Unit

Opening

Purchase

Consumption

Closing

Inner Carton
Shipper's Carton
Label

Direction Slip
Container

Blister Foil/Alu Lid Foil
Strip Foll

PVC/PVDC Film

Auto Bottom Fail
Bottles

Ampoules

Vials

PP Caps/Plastic Clouser
Tubes

Cans

Pcs
Pcs
Pcs
Pcs
Pcs
Kg

Kg

Kg

Kg

Pcs
Pcs
Pcs
Pcs
Pcs
Pcs

17,963,479
345,876
29,058,592
16,235,015
1,579,450
65,903
81,791
148,535
39,652
922,399
8,169,408
950,657
621,610
2,564,795
2,373,400

132,791,080
2,395,192
101,768,333
92,452,938
15,266,095
214,416
338,118
439,108
148,719
59,225,146
31,080,429
1,979,300
56,766,813
9,670,333
4,162,690

127,529,708
2,484,832
101,406,787
91,503,119
15,395,668
232,351
363,507
390,918
125,225
58,686,819
33,244,086
2,520,423
53,973,659
9,317,689
4,486,343

23,224,851
256,236
29,420,138
17,184,834
1,449,877
47,968
56,402
196,725
63,146
1,460,726
6,005,751
409,534
3,414,764
2,917,439
2,049,747

Packing materials consists of 1,929 items of which 42.06% (in value) are imported.

26.FACTORY OVERHEAD: Tk.1,123,414,629

This is made-up as follows:

Salaries, Allowances and Wages
Factory Employees Free Lunch
Factory Staff Uniform
Travelling & Conveyance
Printing & Stationery

Postage, Telephone & Fax
Repairs & Maintenance
Laboratory Consumable Stores
Fuel, Petrol, Light Diesel etc.
Electricity, Gas & Water

Rental Expense

Municipal & Other Tax
Insurance Premium

Factory Sanitation Expenses
Depreciation

Security Services

Research & Development
Software & Hardware Support Service
Other Expenses

2008-2009

278,835,599
20,837,109
8,340,078
5,522,779
18,186,749
2,355,933
165,302,993
42,700,967
15,414,680
76,243,253
1,210,000
1,081,238
8,489,399
4,023,380
454,290,404
10,539,139
1,213,270
7,895,000
932,659

Tk. 1,123,414,629

2007-2008

225,783,394
16,512,197
5,917,973
5,174,209
10,996,961
2,463,706
119,988,774
45,008,011
13,038,280
72,049,270
995,300
1,167,092
10,987,388
4,696,420
325,791,876
7,766,665
5,504,756

511,534

874,353,806




2008-2009

27.SELLING & DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES: Tk.1,319,362,317

This consists of as follows:

Salaries and Allowances

Travelling and Conveyance

Training Expenses

Printing and Stationery

Postage, Telephone, Fax & Telex
Electricity, Gas and Water

Tiffin and Refreshment

Office and Godown Rent

Bank Charges

Repairs and Maintenance including car maintenance
Govt.Taxes and Licence Fees

Field Staff Salaries, Allowances, TA and DA
Marketing and Promotional Expenses
Advertisement

Delivery and Packing Expenses

Export Expenses

Special Discount

Sample Expenses

Security Services

Depreciation

Software & Hardware Support Services
Other Expenses

193,387,244
18,763,484
2,220,394
22,740,086
9,577,683
5,247,236
5,261,984
5,221,330
5,372,313
83,515,314
5,666,326
317,347,851
226,674,739
1,079,500
29,779,185
34,405,956
231,611,444
50,485,561
11,500,798
57,334,928
726,000
1,442,961

Tk. 1,319,362,317

2007-2008

172,304,079
17,694,658
1,915,781
26,247,111
8,767,165
4,231,177
4,490,423
5,494,278
4,423,035
78,045,608
8,636,889
306,292,512
211,035,794
1,303,740
28,908,050
29,892,130
204,897,929
47,230,494
8,297,461
49,822,634
253,000
795,320

1,220,979,268
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28. ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES: Tk.460,431,051

This consists of as follows:

Salaries and Allowances
Directors Remuneration
Travelling and Conveyance
Training Expenses

Printing and Stationery
Postage, Telephone, Fax & Telex
Electricity, Gas & Water

Tiffin and Refreshment

Office Rent

Sanitation Expenses

Books and Periodicals
Subscription and Donation
Advertisement

Repairs and Maintenance

Bank Charges

Insurance Premium

Govt. Taxes, Stamp Duty & Licence Fee
Lease Rent

Security Services

Management Consultant Fees
Legal Charges

Audit Fees

Depreciation

Annual General Meeting Expenses

Software & Hardware Support Services

Share Demat, Remat & Transfer Fees

Commisssion on Sale of Marketable Securities

Other Expenses

2008-2009 2007-2008
93,829,820 79,715,148
20,103,627 16,091,424
34,892,556 37,572,670

2,004,923 2,372,157
8,560,095 7,517,262
4,713,658 5,080,124
5,620,883 6,553,360
14,279,433 12,835,946
1,788,000 1,464,000
1,759,805 1,733,394
1,047,043 1,224,577
2,857,948 12,539,840
3,211,834 2,327,806
55,438,400 49,439,058
16,609,799 11,992,269
3,266,202 8,251,464
4,181,814 4,700,256
495,000 310,000
7,323574 5,091,234
621,230 982,463
838,055 732,250
200,000 200,000
140,936,267 170,880,939
12,046,784 6,550,114
18,047,140 15,820,494
3,361,118 7,410,219
336,446 =
2,059,597 2,108,252
Tk. 460,431,051 471,496,720

Audit fees of Tk. 200,000 represents fees for audit of the financial statements of the company for the year 2008-2009.




29.0THER INCOME: Tk.665,520,915
This is arrived at as follows:

Interest on FDR

Interest on Savings Account

Interest on Loan to Sister Concern

Rental Income

Sale of Scrap

Dividend Received

Foreign Exchange Fluctuation Gain/(Loss) on Retention Quota Account
Foreign Exchange Fluctuation Gain/(Loss) against Collection on Export Bill
Commission Received

Gain on Sale of Marketable Securities

Profit on Sale of Property, Plant and Equipment (Note-36)
Tk.

30. FINANCIAL EXPENSES: Tk.397,135,963
This is made-up as follows:

Interest on Cash Credit
Interest on Overdraft
Interest on LATR

Interest on Short Term Loan
Interest on Lease

Interest on Long Term Loan

Tk.

31. ALLOCATION FOR WPPF: TK.

2008-2009

3,177,888
174,681
86,198,442
239,892,264
19,824,980
42,007,687
2,035,239
14,948
204,559,419
64,095,230

661,980,778
3,540,137

665,520,915

21,820,760
37,764,410
135,144,391
93,716,961
43,122,332
65,567,109

397,135,963

125,562,961

2007-2008

5,273,128
140,096
107,182,756
239,388,264
14,375,919
40,197,168
592,408
2,913
195,368,157

602,520,809

2,107,695

604,628,504

32,462,066
37,863,050
121,482,002
86,151,797
39,519,065
34,390,443

351,868,423

93,431,709

This represents 5% of Net Profit before Tax after charging the allocation as per provisions of the Companies

Profit under Labour Law, 2006 Chapter-15.

32.PROVISION FOR INCOME TAX: Tk.592,644,226

This represents estimated Income Tax liability for the year 2008-09 as follows:

1) 27.50% Income Tax on Taxable Profit of Tk. 2,322,785,846

2) Half of 27.50% Income Tax on Export Net Profit
of Tk. 82,370,454
3) 20% Income Tax on Dividend of Tk. 42,007,687

Less: 10% Exemption for declaration of Dividend above 20%
Tk.

638,766,108

11,325,938
8,401,538

658,493,584
65,849,358

592,644,226

440,669,827

6,469,436

8,039,434

455,178,697
45,517,870

409,660,827
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2008-2009 2007-2008
33.BASIC EARNINGS PER SHARE (EPS): Tk. 156.56
The computation is given below:
Surplus for the year attributable to Shareholders (Net Profit after Tax) 1,890,052,929 1,381,863,093
Weighted average number of shares outstanding during the year 12,072,240 12,072,240
Basic EPS Tk. 156.56 114.47

34. APPROPRIATION DURING THE YEAR:

In accordance with BAS-1 "Presentation of Financial Statements”, the appropriations for the year have
been reflected in the "Statement of Changes in Equity".

Balance of Net Profit though carried forward in the Balance Sheet will be applied for payment of this
year's cash dividend proposed by the Board of Directors @ Tk. 40 per share and will be recognised as
liability in the accounts as and when approved by the Shareholders in the Annual General Meeting. The
total amount of Proposed Cash Dividend for the year 2008-2009 is calculated at Tk. 482,889,600.

The Board of Directors also proposed Bonus Shares (Stock Dividend) @ 25% per share and total amount
of proposed Bonus Share (Stock Dividend) for the year is calculated at Tk. 301,806,000.

35. PAYMENTS/PERQUISITES TO DIRECTORS AND OFFICERS:

The aggregate amount paid/provided during the year in respect of "Directors" and "Officers" of the company as
defined in the Securities and Exchange Rules 1987 are disclosed below:

Directors' Remuneration 20,103,627
Managerial Remuneration 48,366,099
Managerial Benefits:

Bonus 11,929,111
House Rent 13,175,628
Conveyance 1,022,000
Company's Contribution to Provident Fund 4,406,469

(@) no compensation was made to the Managing Director of the company except as stated in (35) above.

(b) no amount was spent by the company for compensating any member of the Board of Directors except as
stated in (35) above.




36. PARTICULARS OF DISPOSAL OF PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT DURING THE YEAR:

Particulars Cost Acc. Depn WDV as on Sales Profit/
of Assets Upto 31-03-08 31-03-08 Price (Loss)
Motor Vehicle 12,265,375 8,610,828 3,654,547 5,519,695 1,865,148
Motor Cycle 6,572,184 4,960,618 1,611,566 3,286,555 1,674,989
Total 18,837,559 13,571,446 5,266,113 8,806,250 3,540,137
37.PRODUCTION CAPACITY AND UTILISATION:
(Quantity in thousand)
Category Unit Rated Capacity Actual Capacity Utilisation
Production
Tablets Pcs 3,536,667 2,924,947 83%
Capsules Pcs 531,667 667,065 125%
Liquids Bottle 100,000 59,525 60%
Injectables (Vials & Ampouls) Pcs 47,025 30,595 65%
ENT Preparations & Others Phials 15,000 14,015 93%
Opthal Preparations & Others Phials 6,760 4,415 65%
Dry Syrups Bottle 10,000 5,232 52%
Suppository Pcs 20,000 10,666 53%
Inhalers Cans 5,000 2,353 47%
Basic Chemicals Kg 412 280 68%
Tablets - AgroVet Pcs 16,000 4,070 25%
Powder - AgroVet Gm 17,500 31,978 183%
Injection - AgroVet Pcs 6,000 1,152 19%
Liquids - AgroVet Bottle 2,000 145 7%
Aerosol Pcs 1,470 235 16%

Fluctuation of capacity utilisation is due to change of technology, product line and marketing strategy.

38.NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES:

The number of employees engaged for the whole year who received a total remuneration of
Tk.3,000 and above per month was 3,110 for the whole year and 710 for part of the year.

39. CAPITAL EXPENDITURE COMMITMENT:

Contract for capital expenditure are being executed by the contractors and the running bills are
accounted for but the unfinished contracts has not been reflected in this financial statements.

There was no material capital expenditure authorised by the board but not contracted for at 31,
March 2009.

40. EXPATRIATE CONSULTANTS FEES:

During the year under review an amount of USD 8,975 equivalent to Tk. 621,230 has been paid to
expatriate consultants as fees for their services rendered to the company.

41, DIVIDEND PAID TO THE SHAREHOLDERS:
During the year under review total cash dividend for 2007-2008 amounting to Tk. 357,696,000 has
been paid to the Shareholders and also bonus shares amounting to Tk. 312,984,000 for the year
2007-2008 have been accounted for. Dividend were paid in local currency to the local custodian
bank of the shareholders as such no dividend was remitted in foreign currency.
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42.CLAIM NOT ACKNOWLEDGED AS DEBT:

There was no claim against the company not acknowledged as debt as on 31-03-2009.
43.UN-AVAILED CREDIT FACILITIES:

There was no credit facility available to the company under any contract but not availed of as on

31-03-09 other than bank credit facility and trade credit available in the ordinary course of business.
44, CONTINGENT LIABILITY:

Contingent liability of the company was Tk. 955,426,101 as on 31-03-09 for opening letter of credit by
the banks in favour of foreign suppliers for raw materials, packing materials and plant & machineries.

45.EVENTS AFTER THE BALANCE SHEET DATE:

There is no significant event other than normal activities between the financial year closing date
and financial statement signing date.
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The dedicated Cephalosporin manufacturing plant
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SQUARE PHARMACEUTICALS LTD.
AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
As At 31 March 2009

ASSETS:

Non-Current Assets:

Property, Plant and Equipment-Carrying Value
Capital Work-in-Progress

Investment - Long Term (at Cost)

Investment - Associate Undertakings
Pre-Operating/Preliminary Expenses

Current Assets:

Inventories

Trade Debtors

Advances,Deposits and Prepayments
Investment in Marketable Securities (at Cost)
Short Term Loan

Cash and Cash Equivalents

TOTAL ASSETS

SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY AND LIABILITIES:

Shareholders' Equity:
Share Capital

Share Premium
General Reserve

Tax Holiday Reserve
Retained Earnings

Minority Interest
Non-Current Liabilities:
Long Term Loans - Secured
Deferred Tax Liability
Current Liabilities:

Short Term Bank Loans

Long Term Loans - Current Portion
Trade Creditors

Liabilities for Expenses

Liabilities for Other Finance

TOTAL SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY AND LIABILITIES:

Attached notes form part of these Financial Statements.

T;))an Chowdhury
Managing Director

Dated, Dhaka: 21 July, 2009

Samuel S. Chowdhury
Vice Chairman

Notes

2.1
31
41
42

51
6.1
7.1
8.1
9.1
10.1

31-03-09

10,773,806,085

31-03-08

9,552,044,849

5,462,139,607
1,200,808,268
145,157,800
3,958,738,620
6,961,790

5,216,965,740
1,147,858,806
145,157,800
3,039,213,986
2,848,517

4,130,759,561

5,506,143,431

2,405,531,069
477,562,002
303,720,667
20,250,000
609,307,247
314,388,576

2,629,557,270
890,994,987
329,974,673
32,578,000
1,397,064,958
225,973,543

Tk. 14,904,565,646

111
121

131

13.2

141
151

16.1
17.1
18.1
19.1
20.1

Tk.

Khandaker Habibuzzaman
Company Secretary

10,925,978,216

1,207,224,000
2,035,465,000

105,878,200
1,248,026,732
6,329,384,284

15,058,188,280

9,506,932,637

894,240,000
2,035,465,000
105,878,200
1,425,702,780
5,045,646,657

2,298,602
997,553,246

15,564,500
1,003,107,633

786,334,186
211,219,060

778,380,807
224,726,826

2,978,735,582

4,532,583,510

1,712,213,040
430,698,517
127,550,930
93,613,902
614,659,193

3,173,542,556
446,143,808
233,405,650
236,247,055
443,244,441

14,904,565,646

15,058,188,280

As per our annexed report of even date.

@Q\:\fv\o/r/@/

B.K.Bhattacharjee, FCA
Partner

Chowdhury Bhattacharjee & Co.
Chartered Accountants



SQUARE PHARMACEUTICALS LTD.
AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT
For the Year Ended 31 March 2009

Notes
GROSS TURNOVER 221
Less: Value Added Tax
NET TURNOVER
COST OF GOODS SOLD 231
GROSS PROFIT
Operating Expenses:
Selling and Distribution Expenses 27.1
Administrative Expenses 28.1
PROFIT FROM OPERATIONS
Other Income 29.1
Financial Expenses 30.1
NET PROFIT BEFORE WPPF
Allocation for WPPF 311
NET PROFIT BEFORE TAX
Provision for Income Tax 321
Provision for Deferred Income Tax 151
NET PROFIT AFTER TAX
Profit/(Loss) from Associate Undertakings 32.2
Minority Interest
Balance transferred to the Statement of Changes in Equity
Earnings Per Share (EPS) 331

Attached notes form part of these Financial Statements.

T;F?an Chowdhury
Managing Director

Dated, Dhaka: 21 July, 2009

Samuel S.Chowdhury
Vice Chairman

TK.

Khandaker Habibuzzaman
Company Secretary

2008-2009

13,585,146,515
1,758,927,727

11,826,218,788
(7,012,826,452)

4,813,392,336
(1,884,364,484)

2007-2008

12,024,126,035

1,470,365,187

10,553,760,848

(6,545,727,748)

4,008,033,100
(1,759,344,087)

(1,408,896,855)
(475,467,629)

(1,269,011,439)
(490,332,648)

2,929,027,852
409,051,677

(454,691,855)

2,883,387,674

(137,835,606)

2,745,552,068
(601,423,429)
(28,562,063)

2,115,566,576

(54,772,057)
(2,408,467)

2,058,386,052

170.51

2,248,689,013
345,500,963

(443,152,833)

2,151,037,143

(104,154,014)

2,046,883,129
(429,152,250)
(77,110,270)

1,540,620,609

(12,359,754)
(2,638,995)

1,525,621,860

126.37

As per our annexed report of even date.

@Q\;\fv\o/ub

B.K.Bhattacharjee, FCA
Partner

Chowdhury Bhattacharjee & Co.
Chartered Accountants




SQUARE PHARMACEUTICALS LTD.
AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
For the Year Ended 31 March 2009

Share Share General Tax Holiday Retained Total
Capital Premium Reserve Reserve Earnings
At 31 March 2008 894,240,000 | 2,035,465,000 105,878,200 |1,425,702,780 |5,045,646,657 | 9,506,932,637
Adjustment for Merger of Square Spinnings Ltd. - (177,676,048) | (103,968,425) | (281,644,473)
Net Profit (2008-2009) - - |2,058,386,052 | 2,058,386,052
Cash Dividend (2007-2008) 8 - | (357,696,000) | (357,696,000)
Stock Dividend (2007-2008) 312,984,000 - - | (312,984,000) -
At 31 March 2009 Tk. |1,207,224,000 | 2,035,465,000 105,878,200 |1,248,026,732 |6,329,384,284 10,925,978,216
SQUARE PHARMACEUTICALS LTD.
AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
For the Year Ended 31 March 2008
Share Share General Tax Holiday Retained Total
Capital Premium Reserve Reserve Earnings
At 31 March 2007 596,160,000 | 2,035,465,000 105,878,200 |1,425,702,780 |4,116,184,797 | 8,279,390,777
Net Profit (2007-2008) - - 11,525,621,860 | 1,525,621,860
Cash Dividend (2006-2007) - - | (298,080,000) | (298,080,000)
Stock Dividend (2006-2007) 298,080,000 - - | (298,080,000) -
At 31 March 2008 Tk. 894,240,000 | 2,035,465,000 105,878,200 |1,425,702,780 |5,045,646,657 | 9,506,932,637

T;))an Chowdhury
Managing Director

Dated, Dhaka: 21 July, 2009

Samuel S.Chowdhury

Vice Chairman

Khandaker Habibuzzaman
Company Secretary

As per our annexed report of even date.

(ﬁ@f\r\/\ozc/@/

B.K.Bhattacharjee, FCA
Partner

Chowdhury Bhattacharjee & Co.
Chartered Accountants




SQUARE PHARMACEUTICALS LTD.
AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT

For the Year Ended 31 March 2009

Cash Flows From Operating Activities:
RECEIPTS:

Collection from Sales
Others

PAYMENTS:

Purchase of Raw and Packing Materials
Manufacturing and Operating Expenses
Bank Interest

Income Tax

Workers Profit Participation Fund
Others

Net cash provided by operating activities

Cash Flows From Investing Activities:

Purchase of Fixed Assets

Disposal of Fixed Assets
Pre-operating Cost

Investment in Square Hospitals Ltd.

Investment in National Housing Fiannce and Investment Ltd.

Capital Work-in-Progress
Sales of Marketable Securities
Interest Received

Dividend Received

Others

Net cash used in investing activities

Cash Flows From Financing Activities:
Long Term Loan Received

Long Term Loan Repaid

Short Term Loan Increase/(Decrease)
Short Term Bank Loan Increase/(Decrease)
Dividend Paid

Net cash (used)/provided by financing activities
Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the Opening

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the Closing

T;Zan Chow@
Managing Director

Dated, Dhaka: 21 July, 2009

Samuel S. Chowdhury
Vice Chairman

Tk.

2008-2009

11,677,966,424
251,183,431

11,929,149,855

5,595,458,591
2,541,251,019
454,691,855
505,424,834
70,930,941
3,134,717

9,170,891,957

2,758,257,898

(897,466,307)
8,806,250
(4,113,273)
(500,000,000)
(644,064,111)
95,143,362
65,652,466
42,978,001
(13,198,790)

(1,846,262,312)

442,162,607
(449,654,520)
787,757,711
(1,246,150,351)
(357,696,000

(823580,553)

88,415,033
225,973,543

314,388,576

2007-2008

10,440,947,790
249,214,160

10,690,161,950

5,984,048,537
2,138,977,726
443,152,833
467,509,044
61,373,060
2227972

9,097,289,172

| 1592872778

(1,118,700,600)
8,985,055
(2,569,667)
(500,000,000)
(3,157,800)
(647,234,451)

89,672,801
40,703,475

| (2132301187)

614,288,000
(332,204,916)
(259,589,909)

883,665,153
(298,080,000)

\ 608,078,328

68,649,919
157,323,624

225,973,543

As per our annexed report of even date.

W@cﬂ/

Khandaker Habibuzzaman
Company Secretary

B.K.Bhattacharjee, FCA
Partner

Chowdhury Bhattacharjee & Co.
Chartered Accountants




SQUARE PHARMACEUTICALS LTD.
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the Year Ended 31 March 2009

31-03-09

2.1 CONSOLIDATED PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT: Tk. 5,462,139,607

31-03-08

Details of Property, Plant and Equipment and Depreciation as at 31 March 2009 are shown in the annexed

Schedule - 02.This is arrived at as follows:

Opening Balance (At Cost) 8,667,315,528
Add: Net Addition during the Year 1,469,690,747
Less: Adjustment for Merger of Square Spinnings Ltd (812,269,240)
Closing Balance (At Cost) 9,324,737,035
Less: Accumulated Depreciation 3,862,597,428

Carrying Value

Allocation of depreciation charge for the year has been made in the accounts as follows:

2008-2009
Factory Overhead 628,920,304
Selling and Distribution Expenses 57,334,928
Administrative Expenses 141,149,167

Tk. 827,404,399

31-03-09

3.1 CONSOLIDATED CAPITAL WORK-IN-PROGRESS:  Tk. 1,200,808,268

This represents expenditure incurred in respect of the following:

Building/Civil Work 264,421,525
Plant & Machinery 883,755,028
Other Assets 7,876,006
Interest during Construction Period 44,755,709

Unallocated Expenditure -

Tk.  1,200,808,268

Tk. 5,462,139,607

7,569,779,815
1,097,535,713

8,667,315,528

3,450,349,788

5,216,965,740

2007-2008

517,546,384
49,822,634
171,588,189

738,957,207

31-03-08

215,159,420
894,555,655
4,713,222
29,168,646
4,261,863

1,147,858,806



- NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS !

31-03-09 31-03-08

4.1 CONSOLIDATED INVESTMENT-Long Term (at Cost): Tk. 145,157,800
This consists of the following:
(a) 120,000 Ordinary Shares of Tk.100/- each

in United Hospital Ltd. 12,000,000 12,000,000
(b) National Housing Finance and Investment Ltd.

* 235,000 Ordinary Shares of Tk.100/- each including 35,000 Bonus Shares 23,157,800 23,157,800

* 10,526 Ordinary Shares of Tk. 100/- each

with premium of Tk. 200/- each

(c) 10 Ordinary Shares of Tk.1,000,000/- each

in Central Depository Bangladesh Ltd. 10,000,000 10,000,000
(d) Advance against Share Money with Square Informatix Ltd.

for 1,000,000 Shares of Tk.100/- each 100,000,000 100,000,000

Tk. 145,157,800 145,157,800

4.2 INVESTMENT-Associate Undertakings: Tk.3,958,738,620
This is arrived at as follows:
Opening Balance 3,039,213,986 2,587,770,908
Add: Investment made/(disposed off) during the Year 1,007,735,304 500,000,000
Add: Profit/(Loss) during the Year (Note-32.2) (54,772,057) (12,359,754)
Less: Dividend during the Year (33,438,613) (36,197,168)
Closing Balance Tk. 3,958,738,620 3,039,213,986
List of Associate Undertakings (As per BAS-28):
Name of Company Country of Incorporation Proportion of Ownership Interest
Square Textiles Ltd. Bangladesh 46.45%
Square Knit Fabrics Ltd. Bangladesh 48.84%
Square Fashions Ltd. Bangladesh 48.46%
Square Hospitals Ltd. Bangladesh 49.56%

Voting power is not different with proportion of ownership interest. The company are using equity method of
accounting in preparation of consolidated financial statements.

5.1 CONSOLIDATED INVENTORIES: Tk.2,405,531,069

The break-up is as under:

Raw Materials 825,608,137 1,029,480,731
Packing Materials 238,346,615 225,021,620
Work-in-Process 169,294,751 171,959,825
Finished Goods 654,202,816 675,635,204
Spares & Accessories 132,988,909 105,484,833
Goods in Transit 385,089,841 421,975,057

Tk.  2,405,531,069 2,629,557,270

The basis of valuation is stated in Note-1 (1.9)




31-03-09 31-03-08
6.1 CONSOLIDATED TRADE DEBTORS (Considered Good): Tk. 477,562,002 890,994,987
7.1 CONSOLIDATED ADVANCES, DEPOSITS & PREPAYMENTS (Considered Good): Tk. 303,720,667
This consists of as follows:
Advances: 162,373,478 174,592,718
Employees 11,532,938 15,933,055
Motor Cycle Loan - Employees 2,632,762 1,050,525
Suppliers 148,207,778 157,609,138
Deposits: 128,643,693 149,077,916
L.C Margin 27,052,081 38,641,071
Value Added Tax 64,496,550 84,158,285
Earnest Money & Security Deposit 16,072,516 15,609,161
Lease Deposit 1,071,758 1,071,758
Others 19,950,788 9,597,641
Prepayments: 12,703,496 6,304,039
Office Rent 2,016,462 1,517,062
Insurance Premium 10,687,034 4,786,977
Tk. 303,720,667 329,974,673
8.1 CONSOLIDATED INVESTMENT IN MARKETABLE SECURITIES (at Cost): Tk. 20,250,000
This consists of the following:
(@) 150,000 Ordinary Shares of Tk. 100/- each with
premium of Tk. 35/- in Pioneer Insurance Company Ltd. 20,250,000 20,250,000
(b) 194,062 Ordinary Shares of Tk.10/- each
in Square Textiles Ltd. - 12,328,000
Tk. 20,250,000 32,578,000
9.1 CONSOLIDATED SHORT TERM LOAN (Unsecured): Tk. 609,307,247
This consists of the following:
(a) Square Textiles Ltd. 224,861,953 306,091,713
(b) Square Knit Fabrics Ltd. 100,788,884 445,810,619
(c) Square Fashions Ltd. 89,346,424 90,138,625
(d) Square Hospitals Ltd. 64,295,970 411,011,705
(e) Square InformatiX Ltd. 130,014,016 144,012,296
TK. 609,307,247 1,397,064,958

Short term loan is receivable from the above associate undertakings and bearing interest @ 1% above the rate

of interest charged by the commercial bank and considered good.




- NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS !

31-03-09 31-03-08
10.1 CONSOLIDATED CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS: Tk.314,388,576
This is made-up as follows:
(a) Cash in Hand 855,285 1,387,294
(b) Cash at Bank : 313,533,291 224,586,249
© Current Account 43,211,512 39,065,082
© STD Account 5,329,561 1,996,199
© Fixed Deposit Account (BDT) 23,280,799 19,620,919
© Fixed Deposit Account (USD) 57,098,863 114,461,647
© Export Retention Quata Account 184,612,556 49,442,402

Tk. 314,388,576 225,973,543

The fixed deposit amount of Tk. 23,280,799 had to keep as lien against sanction of overdraft facilities for the
company.

11.1 SHARE CAPITAL: Tk. 1,207,224,000 894,240,000
12.1 SHARE PREMIUM: Tk.  2,035,465,000 2,035,465,000

13.1 CONSOLIDATED TAX HOLIDAY RESERVE: Tk.1,248,026,732

This has been provided as per provisions of section 46 A (3) of the Income Tax Ordinance 1984 which is arrived
at as follows:

Opening Balance 1,425,702,780 1,425,702,780
Less: Adjustment for Merger of Square Spinnings Ltd. (177,676,048) -
Closing Balance Tk, 1,248,026,732 1,425,702,780

13.2 MINORITY INTEREST: Tk. 2,298,602
This represents minority interest of Square Cephalosporins Ltd., Square Biotechs Ltd. and Square Multi
Fabrics Ltd. are as follows:

Paid-up Capital 1,500,000 3,000,000
Retained Earnings 798,602 8,500,221
Tax Holiday Reserve - 4,064,279

Tk. 2,298,602 15,564,500

List of Subsidiary (As per BAS -27):

Name of Company Country of Incorporation Proportion of Ownership Interest
Square Cephalosporins Ltd. Bangladesh 99.48%
Square Biotechs Ltd. Bangladesh 99.25%
Square Multi Fabrics Ltd. Bangladesh 99.50%

Voting power is not different with proportion of ownership interest. The company is using equity method of
accounting in preparation of consolidated financial statements.




31-03-09 31-03-08

14.1 CONSOLIDATED LONG TERM LOANS (Secured): Tk.786,334,186
This represents long term loans from financial institutions are as follows :
(a) Standard Chartered Bank, Dhaka 215,574,482 186,435,592
(b) Commercial Bank of Ceylon Ltd., Dhaka 22,143,941 33,215,996
(c) HSBC Ltd., Dhaka 103,849,440 32,393,837
(d) Trust Bank Ltd., Dhaka 80,651,774 111,208,856
(e) Bank Asia Ltd., Dhaka 63,540,755 136,541,244
(f) Citibank N.A, Dhaka 182,035,823 -
(9) Minimum Lease Payments 118,537,971 278,585,282

Tk. 786,334,186 778,380,807

15.1 DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY: TK.211,219,060

This represents provision is made for deferred income tax to pay future income tax liability for temporary differences

which is arrived at as follows:

Opening balance 224,726,826 147,616,556
Add: Provision made 28,562,063 77,110,270
Less: Adjustment for Merger of Square Spinnings Ltd. (42,069,829) -
Closing balance Tk. 211,219,060 224,726,826
16.1 CONSOLIDATED SHORT TERM BANK LOAN: Tk. 1,712,213,040

This consists of as follows:

Cash Credit - Janata Bank Ltd., Pabna 28,587,651 151,047,264
Cash Credit - Janata Bank Ltd., Local Office, Dhaka 20,146,821 140,572,104
Short Term Loan - Citibank N.A, Dhaka 17,619,769 323,445,482
Trust Receipt - Citibank N.A, Dhaka 275,825,852 321,303,178
Short Term Loan - Commercial Bank of Ceylon Ltd., Dhaka 26,053,906 150,880,055
Trust Receipt - Commercial Bank of Ceylon Ltd., Dhaka 23,045,000 32,893,000
Short Term Loan - Standard Chartered Bank, Dhaka 314,793,715 259,925,212
Trust Receipt - Standard Chartered Bank, Dhaka 183,477,818 277,387,536
Short Term Loan- Bank Alfalah Ltd., Dhaka 100,000,000 100,000,000
Trust Receipt - Bank Alfalah Ltd., Dhaka 10,672,300 20,860,000
Overdraft - Eastern Bank Ltd., Dhaka 23,689,189 21,981,742
Trust Receipt - Eastern Bank Ltd., Dhaka 39,693,127 74,835,844
Overdraft - Mercantile Bank Ltd., Dhaka 26,611,755 52,115,413
Trust Receipt - Mercantile Bank Ltd., Dhaka 129,219,538 307,236,069
Short Term Loan - HSBC Ltd., Dhaka 230,346,777 443,955,049
Trust Receipt - HSBC Ltd., Dhaka 51,276,191 141,363,913
Trust Receipt - Shahjalal Islami Bank Ltd., Dhaka 57,271,601 127,434,048
Trust Receipt - Bank Asia Ltd.,Dhaka 12,827,000 48,778,116
Trust Receipt - Pubali Bank Ltd. Dhaka 44,632,686 -
Overdraft - Sonali Bank Ltd., Custom House, Dhaka-Secured by FDR 6,556,171 2,152,205
Overdraft - Sonali Bank Ltd., Mohakhali Branch, Dhaka-Secured by FDR 61,818 -
Overdraft - Janata Bank Ltd., Mohakhali Corporate Br, Dhaka-Secured by FDR 66,757,772 151,748,307
Overdraft - Janata Bank Ltd., Mimi Super Market Br, Chittagong-Secured by FDR 6,892,274 8,011,547
Overdraft - Janata Bank Ltd., Foreign Exchange Corporate Br., Sylhet-Secured by FDR 1,539,615 1,453,544
Overdraft - Janata Bank Ltd., Maizdee Court Corporate Br., Noakhali-Secured by FDR - 1,081,279
Others 14,614,694 13,081,649

TK.

1,712,213,040

3,173,542,556




- NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS g

31-03-09

17.1 CONSOLIDATED LONG TERM LOANS - Current Portion: Tk. 430,698,517

31-03-08

This represents current portion of long term loans from financial institutions which are repayable within next

12 months from April, 2009 and consists of as follows:

(a) Standard Chartered Bank, Dhaka 61,861,111
(b) Eastern Bank Ltd., Dhaka 4,888,302
(c) Commercial Bank of Ceylon Ltd., Dhaka 11,072,004
(d) HSBC Ltd., Dhaka 71,308,039
(e) Trust Bank Ltd., Dhaka 30,557,084
(f) Bank Asia Ltd., Dhaka 73,000,489
(g) Citibank N. A, Dhaka 17,964,177
(h) Minimum Lease Payments 160,047,311

Tk. 430,698,517

18.1 CONSOLIDATED TRADE CREDITORS: Tk. 127,550,930

143,301,133
19,618,302
11,072,004
43,191,783
26,718,341
58,886,632

143,355,613

446,143,808

233,405,650

This represents amount payable to regular suppliers of raw materials, packing materials, promotional materials etc.

etc. All suppliers were paid on a regular basis.

19.1 CONSOLIDATED LIABILITIES FOR EXPENSES: Tk. 93,613,902

This consists of as follows:

Accrued Expenses 84,130,649
Clearing & Forwarding 9,233,253
Audit Fees 250,000

Tk. 93,613,902

20.1 CONSOLIDATED LIABILITIES FOR OTHER FINANCE: Tk. 614,659,193

This consists of as follows:

Sundry Creditors 136,708,908
Income Tax (Deduction at Source) 6,018,897
Retention Money 1,242,644
Workers' Profit Participation Fund 276,068,355
Income Tax Payable (Note- 21.1) 194,620,389

Tk. 614,659,193

221,980,132
14,016,923
250,000

236,247,055

104,422,714
8,139,409
1,249,971

222,400,631

107,031,716

443,244,441




21.1 CONSOLIDATED INCOME TAX PAYABLE: Tk. 194,620,389

This is arrived at as follows:

Income Tax Payable:

Balance at 01-04-2008

- Provision made during the Year 2007-08 (Note-32.1)
- Provision made during the Year 2008-09 (Note-32.1)
- Adjustment for Merger of Square Spinnings Ltd.

Less: Payment of Income Tax:
- During the Year 2007-08
- During the Year 2008-09

Balance at 31-03-2009 Tk.

22.1 CONSOLIDATED GROSS TURNOVER: Tk.13,585,146,515

Square Pharmaceuticals Ltd.
Square Spinnings Ltd.
Square Cephalosporins Ltd.

Gross Turnover Tk.

23.1 CONSOLIDATED COST OF GOODS SOLD: Tk.7,012,826,452

This is arrived at as follows: Notes
Raw Materials Consumed 24.1
Packing Materials Consumed 25.1

Work-in-Process (Opening)

Work-in-Process (Closing)

TOTAL CONSUMPTION

Factory Overhead 26.1
COST OF PRODUCTION

Purchase of Finished Goods

Finished Goods (Opening)

Finished Goods (Closing)

Tk.

31-03-09

688,332,325

107,031,716

601,423,429
(20,122,820)

493,711,936

107,031,716
386,680,220

194,620,389

2008-2009

11,366,597,928

742,991,967
1,475,556,620

13,585,146,515

3,878,398,231
1,464,827,284

5,343,225515
171,959,825
(174,715,973)

5,340,469,367
1,434,171,008

6,774,640,375

218,136,279
675,635,204
(655,585,406)

7,012,826,452

31-03-08

574,540,760

145,388,510
429,152,250

467,509,044

144,254,638
323,254,406

107,031,716
2007-2008

9,565,715,902
1,328,577,259
1,129,832,874

12,024,126,035

4,038,167,692

1,266,054,810

5,304,222,502
136,717,825

(171,959,825)

5,268,980,502
1,224,318,616

6,493,299,118

211,761,614
516,302,220
(675,635,204)

6,545,727,748



- NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS g

2008-2009

24.1 CONSOLIDATED RAW MATERIALS CONSUMED: Tk. 3,878,398,231
This is arrived at as follows:

Opening Stock 1,029,480,730
Purchase 3,911,519,427
Closing Stock (1,062,601,926)

Tk.  3,878,398,231

25.1 CONSOLIDATED PACKING MATERIALS CONSUMED: Tk. 1,464,827,284
This is arrived at as follows:

Opening Stock 225,021,621
Purchase 1,482,294,357
Closing Stock (242,488,694)

Tk.  1,464,827,284

26.1 CONSOLIDATED FACTORY OVERHEAD: Tk.1,434,171,008
This is made-up as follows:

Salaries, Allowances and Wages 308,848,852
Factory Employees Free Lunch 23,427,684
Factory Staff Uniform 8,500,779
Travelling & Conveyance 5,663,322
Printing & Stationery 20,722,115
Postage, Telephone & Fax 2,434,650
Repairs & Maintenance 221,782,540
Laboratory Consumable Stores 53,527,897
Fuel, Petrol, Light Diesel etc. 16,745,038
Electricity, Gas & Water 101,360,550
Rental Expense 1,210,000
Municipal & Other Tax 1,085,838
Insurance Premium 13,858,660
Factory Sanitation Expenses 4,525,296
Depreciation 628,920,304
Security Services 11,495,381
Research & Development 1,213,270
Software & Hardware Support Services 7,895,000
Other Expenses 953,832

TK. 1,434,171,008

2007-2008

904,300,138
4,163,348,284
(1,029,480,730)

4,038,167,692

194,309,616
1,296,766,815
(225,021,621)

1,266,054,810

251,200,193
18,247,704
6,264,137
5,178,916
14,197,211
2,602,790
189,663,677
53,311,810
16,179,865
107,840,350
995,300
1,168,517
18,573,779
5,693,491
517,546,384
9,616,800
5,505,206

532,486

1,224,318,616




2008- 2009

27.1 CONSOLIDATED SELLING & DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES:  Tk.1,408,896,855

This consists of as follows:

Salaries and Allowances

Travelling and Conveyance

Training Expenses

Printing and Stationery

Postage, Telephone, Fax & Telex
Electricity, Gas and Water

Tiffin and Refreshment

Office and Godown Rent

Bank Charges

Repairs and Maintenance including car maintenance
Govt. Taxes and Licence Fees

Field Staff Salaries, Allowances, T.A and D.A
Marketing and Promotional Expenses
Advertisement

Delivery and Packing Expenses

Export Expenses

Special Discount

Sample Expenses

Security Services

Depreciation

Software & Hardware Support Services

Other Expenses

193,387,244
18,763,484
2,220,394
22,740,086
9,577,683
5,247,236
5,261,984
5,221,330
6,281,685
83,515,314
6,753,376
359,540,070
232,766,980
1,131,000
29,876,497
34,810,146
260,384,016
60,413,643
11,500,798
57,334,928
726,000
1,442,961

Tk. 1,408,896,855

2007-2008

179,346,032
17,694,658
1,915,781
26,247,111
8,767,165
4,231,177
4,490,423
5,494,278
6,276,932
78,045,608
11,249,060
333,693,520
215,058,082
1,303,740
29,429,990
29,892,130
204,897,929
51,809,408
8,297,461
49,822,634
253,000
795,320

1,269,011,439
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28.1 CONSOLIDATED ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES: Tk.475,467,629

This consists of as follows:
Salaries and Allowances
Directors' Remuneration
Travelling and Conveyance
Training Expenses
Printing and Stationery
Postage, Telephone, Fax & Telex
Electricity, Gas & Water
Tiffin and Refreshment
Office Rent
Sanitation Expenses
Books and Periodicals
Subscription and Donation
Advertisement
Repairs and Maintenance
Bank Charges
Insurance Premium
Govt. Taxes, Stamp Duty & Licence Fee
Lease Rent
Security Services
Management Consultant Fees
Legal Charges
Audit Fees
Depreciation
Annual General Meeting Expenses
Software & Hardware Support Services
Share Demat, Remat & Transfer Fees
Commission on Sale of Marketable Securities
Other Expenses
Tk.

29.1 CONSOLIDATED OTHER INCOME: Tk.409,051,677

This is arrived at as follows:

Interest on FDR

Interest on Savings Account

Rental Income

Sale of Scrap

Foreign Exchange Fluctuation Gain/(Loss) on Retention Quota Account
Foreign Exchange Fluctuation Gain/(Loss) against Collection on Export Bills
Dividend Received

Interest on Loan to Sister Concern

Commission Received

Gain on Sale of Marketable Securities

Profit on Sale of Property, Plant and Equipment (Note-36)
Tk.

2008-2009

96,535,002
27,267,770
35,864,259
2,004,923
8,641,611
4,755,368
5,794,936
14,375,469
2,109,202
1,766,205
1,047,043
3,968,897
3,216,834
56,745,557
17,105,510
3,266,202
4,233,349
495,000
7,564,955
621,230
838,055
250,000
141,149,167
12,046,784
18,047,140
3,361,118
336,446
2,059,597

475,467,629

3177,888
174,681
229,308,264
19,824,980
2,035,239
14,948
9,054,276
62,299,897

79,621,367

405,511,540
3,540,137

409,051,677

2007-2008

83,639,339
21,691,428
41,000,812
2,372,157
8,876,250
5,134,619
6,879,504
13,068,651
2,247,735
1,765,296
1,224 577
12,775,405
2,327,806
50,679,567
12,495,389
8,280,464
4,879,800
310,000
5,123,898
982,463
732,250
265,000
171,588,189
6,550,114
15,820,494
7,410,219

2,211,222

490,332,648

5,273,128
140,096
229,308,264
14,375,919
592,408
2,913
4,506,307
84,259,577
4,934,656

343,393,268

2,107,695

345,500,963




2008-2009 2007-2008
30.1 CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL EXPENSES: Tk.454,691,855
This is made-up as follows:
Interest on Cash Credit 21,820,760 32,462,066
Interest on Overdraft 43,740,633 49,482,731
Interest on LATR & LPO 145,419,971 135,238,829
Interest on Short Term Loan 120,192,539 127,883,501
Interest on Lease 43,122,332 39,519,065
Interest on Long Term Loan 80,395,620 58,566,641
Tk. 454,691,855 443,152,833
31.1 CONSOLIDATED ALLOCATION FORWPPF: Tk. 137,835,606
This consists of as follows:
Square Pharmaceuticals Ltd. 125,562,961 93,431,709
Square Spinnings Ltd. 2,890,011 6,454,949
Square Cephalosporins Ltd. 9,382,634 4,267,356
Tk. 137,835,606 104,154,014
32.1 CONSOLIDATED PROVISION FOR INCOME TAX: Tk.601,423,429
This is made-up as follows:
Square Pharmaceuticals Ltd. 592,644,226 409,660,827
Square Spinnings Ltd. 8,779,203 19,491,423
Tk. 601,423,429 429,152,250
32.2 PROFIT FROM ASSOCIATE UNDERTAKINGS: Tk.(54,772,057)
This is arrived at as follows:
a) Square Textiles Ltd. 109,862,607 124,016,004
b) Square Knit Fabrics Ltd. 49,683,830 49,649,122
¢) Square Fashions Ltd. 59,519,648 55,944,163
d) Square Hospitals Ltd. (273,838,142) (241,969,043)
Tk. (54,772,057) (12,359,754)
33.1 CONSOLIDATED BASIC EARNINGS PER SHARE (EPS): Tk. 170.51
The computation is given below:
Surplus for the year attributable to Shareholders (Net Profit after Tax) 2,058,386,052 1,525,621,860
Weighted average number of shares outstanding during the year 12,072,240 12,072,240
Basic EPS Tk. 170.51 126,37
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SQUARE CEPHALOSPORINS LIMITED
DIRECTOR'S REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS
FORTHE PERIOD 2008-2009

Dear Shareholders,

In terms of the provisions of section 184 of the Companies Act 1994 and IAS codes, |, on behalf of the Board
of Directors, have the pleasure to submit its Report to you at the third annual general meeting for the period
ended 31 March, 2009 in the following paragraphs:

1. IMPLEMENTATION:

The company completed implementation of the project in October 2006 and the plant commencement
production from November 2006. The total cost of project incurred up to 31 March 2009 stood as follows;

2008 2009
# Plant & Machinery 341,279,537 351,400,842
# Laboratory Equipment 96,816,034 104,190,158
s# Electo Mechanical Equipment 510,935,147 515,009,335
s Other Assets 5,490,166 9,143,997
Total Tk. 954,520,884 979,744,332

2.SHAREHOLDING:

The company has issued 950,000 shares of Tk. 100 each to Square Pharmaceuticals Ltd. (SPL.) In addition
5,000 shares of Tk.100 each have been issued to the individual shareholders as follows:

# Mr.Samson H.Chowdhury 1,000 Shares

# Mr.Samuel S. Chowdhury 1,000 "

s Mr. Tapan Chowdhury 1,000 "

# Mr. Anjan Chowdhury 1,000 "

s# Mr.Charles C R Patra 1,000 !
Total: 5,000

On the basis of the above shareholdings, Square Cephalosporins Ltd. (SCL.) has the status of subsidiary to SPL.

3. OPERATIONS:

The company had operated only for about 5 months/during 2006-2007 and the output, cost and expense
levels could not reach optimum level as yet. The operational performance during the years 2006-2007, 2007-
2008 and 2008-2009 are as follows:

2006-2007 2007-2008 2008-2009
Gross Turnover Tk. 72,355,039 1,129,832,873 1,475,556,620
Gross Profit (Loss) Tk.  (96,331,009) 399,808,653 552,265,124
Net Profit (Loss) Tk. (120,466,871) 85,347,129 187,562,674
Earnings Per Share (126.16) 89.37 196.50
Net Assets Value (26.16) 63.23 259.72

The above indicates that the company has succeeded in turning the corner and gained positive NAV.

4. ACCOUNTING YEAR:
Financial Position:

The company's (SCL) Accounting Year ended on 31 March 2009. The Balance Sheet, Income Statement,
Statement of Changes in Equity and Cash Flow Statement as at 31 March 2009 are placed hereunder.



- SUBSIDIARY PROFILE .

5.BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

The Board of Directors as included in the Articles of Association continue to serve and no vacancy has
been yet created therein.

6. APPOINTMENT OF AUDITORS:

In terms of provisions of sub-section (1) of section 210 of the Companies Act 1994, the shareholders' are
required to appoint Auditors' of the company. Being eligible M/s. Chowdhury Bhattachajee & Co.,
Chartered Accountants', the statutory auditors, who retired as this AGM, have offered to be reappointed
as Auditors for the year 2009-2010 as per proviso (a) of sub-section (6) of section 210 of the Act.

7. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:

The Directors record with appropriation the services rendered by all concerned.

Samson H.Chowdhur
Chairman

_




AUDITORS' REPORT
TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF

SQUARE CEPHALOSPORINS LTD.

We have audited the accompanying Financial Statements of Square Cephalosporins Limited
comprising Balance Sheet as at 31 March, 2009 and the related Income Statement, Statement of
Changes in Equity, Cash Flow Statement together with related Notes and Schedule thereto for the year
then ended. The preparation of these financial statements are the responsibility of the company's
management. Our responsibility is to express an independent opinion on these financial statements
based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Bangladesh Standards on Auditing (BSA). Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis,
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes
assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates and judegments made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of financial statement. We believe that our
audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statement, prepared in accordance with the International Accounting
Standards (IAS) as adopted by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB) as
Bangladesh Accounting Standards (BAS), give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company
as at 31 March, 2009 and of the results of its operations and its cash flow for the year then ended and
comply with the Companies Act 1994 and other applicable laws and regulations.

We also report that:

(@) we have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit and made due verification thereof;

(b) in our opinion, the company management has followed relevant provisions of laws and rules in
managing the affairs of the company and proper books of accounts, records and other statutory
books have been maintained so far as it appeared from our examination of those books;

(c) the Company's Balance Sheet and Income Statement dealt with by the report are in agreement
with the books of account;

@Q\(\/\/\o/ 2
Dated, Dhaka B.K.Bhattacharjee, FC
15 July, 2009 Partner .
Chowdhury Bhattacharjee & Co.
Chartered Accountants



SQUARE CEPHALOSPORINS LTD.

BALANCE SHEET
as at 31 March 2009

ASSETS:
Non Current Assets:

Property, Plant & Equipment-At Cost less Depreciation

CURRENT ASSETS:
Inventories

Accounts Receivable

Advance, Deposit and Prepayments
Cash and Cash Equivalents

TOTAL ASSETS

SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY AND LIABILITIES:

Shareholders' Equity:
Share Capital
Retained Earnings

NON CURRENT LIABILITIES:
Long Term Bank Loan
Share Money Deposit

CURRENT LIABILITIES:
Short Term Borrowings

Current Portion of Long Term Bank Loan
Liabilities for Expenses

Other Liabilities

TOTAL SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY AND LIABILITIES:

Attached notes form part of these Financial Statements.

Samson H.Chowdhury
Managing Director

Samuel S.Chowdhury
Director

Dated, Dhaka: 15 July,2009

Notes

2

SN

Tk.

10
11

Tk.

Khandaker Habibuzzaman

Company Secretary

31-03-09 31-03-08
562,459,775 684,212,382
562,459,775\ \ 684,212,382
348,794,803 316,103,744
306,775,838 282,877,273
- 522,346

28,425,760 32,040,217
13,593,205 663,908
911,254,578 1,000,316,126
248,032,933 60,380,259
95,500,000 95,500,000
152,532,933 (35,119,741)
400,000,000 439,254,948
- 39,254,948
400,000,000 400,000,000
263,221,645 500,680,919
196,188,541 377,368,955
44,143,250 90,254,529
3,328,231 18,703,157
19,561,623 14,354,278
911,254,578 1,000,316,126

As per our annexed report of even date.

N~

o/uLC/Q/
B.K.Bhattacharjee, FCA

Partner

Chowdhury Bhattacharjee & Co.
Chartered Accountants




SQUARE CEPHALOSPORINS LTD.
INCOME STATEMENT
for the year ended 31 March 2009

GROSS TURNOVER
Less: Value Added Tax

NET TURNOVER

Cost of Goods Sold

GROSS PROFIT

Administrative, Selling and Distribution Expenses
PROFIT FROM OPERATIONS

Financial Expenses

NET PROFIT BEFORE WPPF

Allocation for WPPF

NET PROFIT BEFORE TAX
Provision for Income Tax

NET PROFIT AFTER TAX
(Transferred to the Statement of Changes in Equity)

Attached notes form part of these Financial Statements.

Samson H.Chowdhury
Managing Director

Samuel S.Chowdhury
Director

Dated, Dhaka: 15 July, 2009

2008-2009 2007-2008

Notes
12 1,475,556,620 1,129,832,873
(213,126,367) (162,493,024)
1,262,430,253 967,339,849
13 (710,165,129) (567,531,196)
552,265,124 399,808,653
14 (296,077,891) (233,747,304)
256,187,233 166,061,349
15 (59,151,925) (76,446,863)
197,035,308 89,614,486
(9,382,634) (4,267,356)
187,652,674 85,347,129
Tk. 187,652,674 85,347,130

Khandaker Habibuzzaman

Company Secretary

As per our annexed report of even date.

@W@cﬂ/

B.K.Bhattacharjee, FCA
Partner

Chowdhury Bhattacharjee & Co.
Chartered Accountants



SQUARE CEPHALOSPORINS LTD.

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
for the period ended March 31,2009

. Share General | Tax Holiday Retained
Share Capital | premium Reserve Reserve Earnings Total
At March 31,2008 95,500,000 - - - (35,119,741) 60,380,259
Net Profit for 2008-2009 - - - - 187,652,674 187,652,674
At March 31,2009  Tk. 95,500,000 - - = 152,532,933 248,032,933
SQUARE CEPHALOSPORINS LTD.
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
for the period ended March 31,2008
. Share General | Tax Holiday Retained
Share Capital | premjum Reserve Reserve Earnings Total
At March 31,2007 95,500,000 - - - (120,466,871) (24,966,871)
Net Profit for 2007-2008 - - - - 85,347,130 85,347,130
At March 31,2008  Tk. 95,500,000 - - - (35,119,741) 60,380,259

As per our annexed report of even date.

WO\JULC/Q/
Samson H.Chowdhury Samuel S.Chowdhury Khandaker Habibuzzaman B.K.Bhattacharjee, FCA

Managing Director Director Company Secretary Partner
Chowdhury Bhattacharjee & Co.

Dated, Dhaka: 15 July, 2009 Chartered Accountants




SQUARE CEPHALOSPORINS LTD.

CASH FLOW STATEMENT
for the year ended 31 March, 2009

Cash Flow from Operating Activities:
Receipts from Customers

Payment to Suppliers

Payment to Employees & Others
Payment of Interest on Borrowings

Net Cash used in Operating Activities (A)

Cash Flow from Investing Activities:
Purchase of Fixed Assets
Net Cash used in Investing Activities (B)

Cash Flow from Financing Activities:

Short Term Borrowing

Payment of Short Term Loan

Payment of Long Term Loan

Net Cash provided by Financing Activities (C)
Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalent (A+B+C)
Opening Cash and Cash Equivalent

Closing Cash and Cash Equivalent

Samson H.Chowdhury Samuel S.Chowdhury
Managing Director Director

Dated, Dhaka: 15 July, 2009

2008-2009 2007-2008
1245,701,644 1,129,310,528
(408,182,232) (536,835,480
(336,293,288) (458,484,617)
(59,151,925) (76,446 863)
442,074,199 57543568

| (19452,934) | (7.072,515) |
(19452,934) (7,072,515)
1332,883,945 749,651,279
(1,657,209,686) (704,272,197)
(85,366,227) (95,186,227)
(409,691,968) (49,807,145
12,929,297 663,908

663,908

13,593,205 663,908

Tk.

Khandaker Habibuzzaman
Company Secretary

As per our annexed report of even date.

N~

ouuLc/Q/
B.K.Bhattacharjee, FCA

Partner

Chowdhury Bhattacharjee & Co.
Chartered Accountants



SQUARE BIOTECHS LTD.
DIRECTORS' REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS
FORTHEYEAR 2008-2009

Dear Shareholders,

In terms of provision of Section 184 of the Companies Act. 1994 and IAS-1 codes, | am pleased to submit to
you on behalf of the Board of Directors their Report along with the Audited Accounts containing Balance
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Sheet as on 31 March, 2009 at this 2nd Annual General Meeting.

1. OPERATIONS:

As the company has not commenced commercial production by 31 March 2009, no Income Statement has

been prepared.

2.FINANCIAL POSITION:

The total investment made by the company upto 31 March, 2008 and 2009 as detailed below:

Fixed Assets: __ 2008 __2009
s# Building/Civil works 46,833,353 75,103,755
# Plant & Machinery 509,910,804 751,340,091
# Other Assets - 42,127,732
# Interest during Construction Period - 4,709,766
# Pre-operating Expenses 2,873,517 24,855
559,617,674 873,306,199
Current Assets 11,048,974 180,213
Total Tk. 570,666,648 873,486,412

The above investment have been financed as follows:
# Paid-up Capital 67,000,000 67,000,000
# Share Money Deposit 268,000,000 418,000,000
# Long Term Bank Loan 136,541,244 245576,578
# Current Liabilities 99,125,404 142,909,834
Total Tk. 570,666,648 873,486,412

3.SALE OF ASSETS:

In order to avoid operational and management hazards the company has decided to sell the entire fixed &

other assets to SPL at cost as on 31 May 2009.
4. ACCOUNTING YEAR:

The company's (SBL) Accounting Year ended on 31 March, 2009. As the company did not commence
production during the year ended 31 March, 2009, no Income Statement and Statement of Changes in

Equity and Cash Flow Statement has been prepared.
5.BOARD OF DIECTORS:

The Board of Directors as included in the Articles of Association continue to serve and no vacancy has yet

been created therein.
6. APPOINTMENT OF AUDITORS:

The present auditor's M/S Chowdhury Bhattachargee & Co. Chartered Accountants retire at this AGM. Being
eligible they have offered to continuing for 2009-2010 and sought re-appointment by shareholders.




7. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:

The Directors record with deep appreciation the hardship taken by the management in
implementation of the project despite multifarious obstacles involved in such a State-of-Art life-science
project. The board also acknowledge the support given by the shareholders, the bankers and the
government agencies involved.

| thank every one for successful implementation and expect their continued cooperation and devotion
in operations of the project.

Samson H. Chowdhur
Chairman



AUDITORS' REPORT
TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF

SQUARE BIOTECHS LTD.

We have audited the accompanying Financial Statements of Square Biotechs Limited comprising
Balance Sheet as at 31 March, 2009 together with related Notes and thereto for the year then ended.
The preparation of these financial statements are the responsibility of the company's management.

Our responsibility is to express an independent opinion on these financial statements based on our
audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Bangladesh Standards on Auditing (BSA). Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis,
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes
assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates and judegments made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of financial statement. We believe that our
audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statement, prepared in accordance with the International Accounting
Standards (IAS) as adopted by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB) as
Bangladesh Accounting Standards (BAS), give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company
as at 31 March, 2009 and of the results of its operations and its cash flow for the year then ended and
comply with the Companies Act 1994 and other applicable laws and regulations.

We also report that:

(@) we have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit and made due verification thereof;

(b) in our opinion, the company management has followed relevant provisions of laws and rules in
managing the affairs of the company and proper books of accounts, records and other statutory
books have been maintained so far as it appeared from our examination of those books;

(c) the Company's Balance Sheet dealt with by this report are in agreement with the books of account;

@Q\:\/V\o/ut/@/
Dated, Dhaka B.K.Bhattacharjee, FCA
08 July, 2009 Partner

Chowdhury Bhattacharjee & Co.
Chartered Accountants




SQUARE BIOTECHS LTD.

BALANCE SHEET
as at 31 March 2009

ASSETS:

Non Current Assets:
Pre-Operating Expenses
Capital Work-in-Progress

CURRENT ASSETS:
Advance, Deposit & Prepayments
Cash and Cash Equivalents

CAPITAL & LIABILITIES:

Share Capital:

Authorised Capital

10,000,000 Ordinary Shares of Tk. 100/- each

Issued & Subscribed Capital:
950,000 Ordinary Shares of Tk. 100/- each

Paid-up Capital:
670,000 Ordinary Shares of Tk. 100/- each
Paid up in Cash

Share Money Deposit

NON CURRENT LIABILITIES:
Long Term Bank Loan

CURRENT LIABILITIES:

Short Term Borrowings

Long Term Bank Loan (Current Portion)
Liabilities for Expenses

Attached notes form part of these Financial Statements.

Samson H.Chowdhury
Managing Director

Samuel S. Chowdhury
Director

Dated, Dhaka: 08 July, 2009

Notes

Total Tk.

10

6
9
4

Total Tk.

Khandaker Habibuzzaman
Company Secretary

31-03-09

873,306,199
4,709,766
868,596,433

180,213
179,218
995

873,486,412

1,000,000,000
95,000,000

67,000,000

418,000,000
245,576,578

245,576,578

142,909,834
32,238,680
90,964,666
19,706,488

873,486,412

31-03-08

559,617,674
2,873,517
556,744,157

11,048,974
11,013,287
35,687

570,666,648

1,000,000,000

95,000,000

67,000,000

268,000,000
136,541,244

136,541,244

99,125,404
40,213,771
58,886,633

25,000

570,666,648

Signed as per our annexed report of even date.

(Wo/c/@/

B.K.Bhattacharjee, FCA
Partner

Chowdhury Bhattacharjee & Co.
Chartered Accountants
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SQUARE MULTI FABRICS LTD.

DIRECTORS' REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS
FORTHEYEAR 2008-2009

Dear Shareholders,

In terms of provision of Section 184 of the Companies Act. 1994 and IAS-1 codes, | am pleased to submit to
you on behalf of the Board of Directors their Report along with the Audited Accounts containing Balance
Sheet as on 31 March, 2009 at this First Annual General Meeting.

1. OPERATIONS/INSTRUMENTS:

The company is implementing the project for production of 6 (six) MT of knit fabrics per day at Bhaluka. The
company has so far invested as follows by 31 March 2009.

Fixed Assets:

# Capital Work in Progress 329,583,858
# Pre-operating Expenses 4,880,001
334,463,859

Current Assets 39,836,651
Total Tk. 374,300,510

2.SOURCES OF FINANCING:
The above investement have been financed as follows:

# Share Capital 100,000,000
# Share Money Deposit 150,000,000
# Long Term Loan 91,000,000
# Current Liabilities 33,300,510

Total Tk. 374,300,510
3. ACCOUNTING STATEMENTS:

Company's Accounting Year ended on 31 March 2009. Since the company has not yet commenced
production, no Income Statement, Cash Flow Statement and Statement of Changes in Equity has been
prepared

4.BOARD OF DIECTORS:
There has been no change in the constitution of the Board of Directors. As such existing board member are
continuing to serve.

5. APPOINTMENT OF AUDITORS:
The present auditor's M/S Chowdhury Bhattachargee & Co. Chartered Accountants retire at this AGM. Being
eligible they have offered to continuing for 2009-2010 and sought re-appointment by shareholders.

6. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:
The Board of Directors record with appreciation the services rendered by all concerns in implementing the
project on schedule.

[ wish you best in life

Samson H.Chowdhur
Chairman




AUDITORS' REPORT
TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF

SQUARE MULTI FABRICS LTD.

We have audited the accompanying Financial Statements of Square Multi Fabrics Limited comprising
Balance Sheet as at 31 March, 2009 together with related Notes and thereto for the year then ended.
The preparation of these financial statements are the responsibility of the company's management.

Our responsibility is to express an independent opinion on these financial statements based on our
audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Bangladesh Standards on Auditing (BSA). Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis,
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes
assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates and judegments made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of financial statement. We believe that our
audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statement, prepared in accordance with the International Accounting
Standards (IAS) as adopted by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB) as
Bangladesh Accounting Standards (BAS), give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company
as at 31 March, 2009 and of the results of its operations and its cash flow for the year then ended and
comply with the Companies Act 1994 and other applicable laws and regulations.

We also report that:

(a) we have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit and made due verification thereof;

(b) in our opinion, the company management has followed relevant provisions of laws and rules in
managing the affairs of the company and proper books of accounts, records and other statutory
books have been maintained so far as it appeared from our examination of those books;

(c) the Company's Balance Sheet dealt with by this report are in agreement with the books of account;

W@ULQQ/
Dated, Dhaka B.K.Bhattacharjee, FCA
15 June, 2009 Partner

Chowdhury Bhattacharjee & Co.
Chartered Accountants



SQUARE MULTI FABRICS LTD.

BALANCE SHEET
as at 31 March 2009

31-03-09
ASSETS & PROPERTY: Notes
Non-Current Assets: 334,463,859
Capital Work- in Progress 329,583,858
Pre-Operating Expenses 4,880,001
Current Assets: 39,836,651
Advance, Deposit & Prepayments 32,500,015
Cash and Bank Balances 2.00 7,336,636
Current Liabilities: 33,300,510
Short Term Loan 3.00 33,290,510
Liabilities for Expenses 4.00 10,000
Net Current Assets 6,536,141
Net Assets Total Tk. 341,000,000
FINANCED BY:
Equity: 250,000,000
Share Capital 5.00 100,000,000
Share Money Deposit 150,000,000
Long Term Loan 6.00 91,000,000
Total Tk. 341,000,000
Attached notes form an integral part of these Financial Statement. As per our annexed report of even date.
LSy o Pl (rrcees
Samuel S.Chowdhury Tapan Chowdhuty Khandaker Habibuzzaman B.K.Bhattacharjee, FCA
Managing Director Director Company Secretary Partner

Chowdhury Bhattacharjee & Co.
Dated, Dhaka: 15 June, 2009 Chartered Accountants
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SQUARE PHARMACEUTICALS LTD.
Registered Office: "Square Centre" 48, Mohakhali Commercial Area, Dhaka-1212

PROXY FORM

I/We

of

being a member of Square Pharmaceuticals Ltd. do hereby appoint

Mr/Mrs/Miss

of

as my/our proxy to attend and vote for me/us on my/our behalf at the 43rd Annual General
Meeting of the Company to be held on Monday the 7th September 2009 at 11:.00 a.m. at
Factory Premises, Board Ghar Bazar, Kaliakoir, Gazipur and at any adjournment thereof.

As witness my hand this day of September 20009. Affix
Revenue
Stamp

(Signature of the Proxy) (Signature of the Shareholder)

Register Folio/BOID No.

Dated Dated

Signature Verified

Authorized Signatory
Square Pharmaceuticals Ltd.

Note: The proxy form should reach the Registered Office of the company not less than 48 hours
before the time fixed for the meeting.
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SQUARE PHARMACEUTICALS LTD.

The experience and expertise

@ 50 years of successful operation since 1958
@ 150 9001:2008 certification for quality management

@ State-of-the-art manufacturing facilities,
meeting US FDA/ UK MHRA requirements

@ Currently exporting to 33 countries

The leadership
@ Leader of domestic pharma market since 1985

@ 1% company from Bangladesh to obtain UK MHRA approval

The commitment
@ Ensuring better life through quality medicine
@ Strict compliance to WHO cGMP standards

The vision
——
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